
` 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:  WEDNESDAY 25, 2015 
TIME:  5:30 PM 
PLACE:  PHARR CITY HALL 
  2nd FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS  
  118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 
  PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 
PRESIDING: RANCE G. SWEETEN, CHAIRMAN 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held January 27, 2015 and Special Meeting held February 5, 2015. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 15, 2015 to February 9, 2015. 
C. Approval of Financial Report for January 2015. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution 2015-06 – Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service 

Agreement with Raba Kistner for a concrete pavement design for the BSIF Connector Road as part of the US 
281/Military Highway Overpass Project. 

B. Resolution 2015-07 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1. 
  

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Discussion regarding Regular Board of Directors Meeting date. 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. Resolution 2014-49 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G 

Engineering to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue). 

B. Resolution 2014-70 – Approval of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for participation with a waterline 
adjustment in conflict with the State Highway 365 Project Segment 4 from FM 396 to FM 1016. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Project Development, Operation & Maintenance 

Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Projects 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State Highway 
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and environmental 
clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).  



` 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required 
to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 
(Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 19th  day of February 2015 at 12:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 

                                   Flor E. Koll 
         Program Administrator 
 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at 
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 
 

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public 
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to 
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to 
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part 
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No 
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. 
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items 
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/17/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH365 AND IBTC.   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC by Louis Jones, Dannenbaum   

Engingeering.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

102/2015

PMC/GEC STATUS REPORT (FEB 2015)

HCRMA Board of Directors

Randy Sweeten, Chairman

Josue Reyes, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Julian Ybarra, Jr., Director

R. David Guerra, Director

Forrest Runnels, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

HCRMA Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, P.E., Executive Director

Celia Gaona, CIA, Auditor/Compliance Officer

Juan G. Guerra, Chief Financial Officer

Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coordinator

Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator

Program Management Consultant

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORP



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

2

Overview

1. Review: PMC Invoice

2. Status: Systemwide Tasks

3. Status: SH 365 Project

4. Status: IBTC Project

5. Status: OW/OS Corridor

6. Status: Constr. Cost Trends

02/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

3

PMC Invoice Overview 
(Active WA’s: 01/2015 Invoice)

02/2015

 Completed WA’s: WA 10 for IBTC ROW Strip Map; WA 11 for IBTC Low Level Flight; WA 12 for TRZ No. 2 / HCAD Tax Database 
Update; WA 13 for IBTC Environmental Assessment (Regional Toll Analysis); WA 14 SH365/IBTC Inv. Grd. T&R; WA 15 for 
TIGER Grant; WA 17 Traffic Projections for Warrant Studies SH365+IBTC; WA 18 for IBTC SUE. 

Task (Current Billing)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA18

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Program  Management Consultant 152,865$                      -$                               152,865$                      

Project & Systemwide Mgt 152,865$                      -$                               152,865$                      

Construction Mgt -$                               -$                               -$                               

General Engineering Consultant 

(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
-$                               -$                               -$                               

Analyzing Documentation -$                               -$                               -$                               

Building Agency -$                               -$                               -$                               

Strategic Planning -$                               -$                               -$                               

Public Outreach -$                               -$                               -$                               

Advance Planning -$                               -$                               -$                               

Total for All Tasks: 152,865$                     -$                              152,865$                     

Firm (Current Billing)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA18

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Dannenbaum Eng Corp. 118,765$                 -$                        118,765$                 

Direct Labor: Pathfinder 10,000$                   -$                        10,000$                   

Direct Labor: George Ramon 11,700$                   -$                        11,700$                   

Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) 12,400$                   -$                        12,400$                   

Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) -$                        -$                        

Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) -$                        -$                        

Sub: CSE (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Total for All Firms: 152,865$                      -$                               152,865$                      



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

4

PMC Invoice Overview 
(Active WA’s: Earned to Date)

02/2015

 Completed WA’s: WA 10 for IBTC ROW Strip Map; WA 11 for IBTC Low Level Flight; WA 12 for TRZ No. 2 / HCAD Tax Database 
Update; WA 13 for IBTC Environmental Assessment (Regional Toll Analysis); WA 14 SH365/IBTC Inv. Grd. T&R; WA 15 for 
TIGER Grant; WA 17 Traffic Projections for Warrant Studies SH365+IBTC; WA 18 for IBTC SUE. 

Task (Earned to Date)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA18

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Program  Management Consultant 3,148,838$                  -$                               3,148,838$                  

Project & Systemwide Mgt 3,148,838$                  -$                               3,148,838$                  

Construction Mgt -$                               -$                               -$                               

General Engineering Consultant 

(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
-$                               137,094$                      137,094$                      

Analyzing Documentation -$                               -$                               -$                               

Building Agency -$                               -$                               -$                               

Strategic Planning -$                               -$                               -$                               

Public Outreach -$                               -$                               -$                               

Advance Planning -$                               137,094$                      137,094$                      

Total for All Tasks: 3,148,838$                 137,094$                     3,285,932$                 

Firm (Earned to Date)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA18

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Dannenbaum Eng Corp. 2,249,658$              -$                        2,249,658$              

Direct Labor: Pathfinder 120,000$                 -$                        120,000$                 

Direct Labor: George Ramon 167,700$                 -$                        167,700$                 

Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) 372,280$                 -$                        372,280$                 

Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) 219,200$                 -$                        219,200$                 

Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) 20,000$                   -$                        20,000$                   

Sub: CSE (DBE) -$                        137,094$                 137,094$                 

Total for All Firms: 3,148,838$                  137,094$                      3,285,932$                  



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

5

Systemwide Tasks

 PMC WA 9: Managed/met/reviewed all development 
efforts done by other HCRMA consultants for SH 365 
and IBTC.  Provided support to Staff for landowner 
coordination, meetings with stakeholders (TxDOT, DID, 
and AEP), in addition to Staff support for ROW 
document preparation, contract document support, and 
document control. 

 PMC WA 16: Offsite Hydrologic Studies are 85% 
complete by Civil Systems Engineers (Deren Li) for 
eventual use on HCDD#1 Outfall Improvements
– Pending onsite routing analyses from section engineers in order to finalize 

overall study (due over to CSE 2/2015). 

 PMC WA 18: finalized subsurface utility exposures at 
end of 2014.  PMC using this information to update 
utility relocation costs along the IBTC and will distribute 
data to section engineers so they may incorporate into 
their plans upon continuance of the PS&E. 

02/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

6

Project Overview
for SH 365

02/2015

SH 365 Segs. 1 , 2, and 3: from FM 
1016/Conway Ave to US 281 including BSIF 
Connector and Overpass at Mil. Hwy.)



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

7

Project Schedule
for SH 365

02/2015

2014 2015

Stripmap Development

Parcel Plats and Descriptions .

ROW Acquisition Phase

30% PS&E Dev.

60% PS&E Dev. .

90% PS&E Dev. .

100% PS&E Dev. (Segs. 1 & 2)

100% PS&E Dev. (Seg. 3)

Utility Design/Construction .

Bid Phase .

Project Letting and Award .

CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 SEGMENTS 1 & 2 02/01/2016 TO 10/30/2018 AND SH 365 SEGMENT 3: 08/01/2015 TO 12/31/2017

May Jun Jul Aug Sep OctNov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr Nov DecOct

SH 365 - Segments 1, 2, and 3

(FM 396 / Anzalduas Hwy. to US 281 / Mil. Hwy. incld. SP600 / Cage Blvd. to FM 2557 / Stewart Rd along US 281 / Mil. Hwy. and the BSIF Connector)

R
O

W
D

ES
IG

N
C

O
N

ST

Aug Sep
WORK TASK

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

3 mo 

3 mo shift

Env FONSI

3 mo shift



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

8

SH 365 Project Status

02/2015

 Design
– PS&E on SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281) is 90% complete.

– PS&E on SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 90% complete.

– All requested subsurface utility exposures are 100% complete.

– Geo-technical for SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281) is 95% complete 
(pavement design on BSIF pending).

– Geo-technical for SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 95% complete.

– Onsite Hydrologic Studies for SH 365 Segments 1, 2, and 3 are 
100% complete.



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

9

SH 365 Project Status

02/2015

 Environmental
– TxDOT ENV has official NEPA assignment on EA documents and will review SH 365 Draft EA. Submittal 

was made to ENV 12/23/2014. 
 They will determine if and when the document is satisfactory for further processing, advise when we 

can hold public hearing, and will eventually issue FONSI. 

– Two mitigation plans are pending
 Archaeological Mitigation Plan (for 7 delineated archaeological sites) – PMC/Atkins have utilized plan 

data (profiles/cross-sections) to look at feasibility of filling those sites and avoid by burial. Final plan to 
be developed and send this week.  

 Hazmat Risk Assessment – PMC has gathered over 58 pages of plan set data and potential hazmat sites 
from Hazmat Initial Site Assessment (ISA) to document the type of construction activity and the 
potential risks. Have reviewed this Hazmat plan and have outlined steps to document the HCRMA’s 
commitment to move forward with risk mitigation and will document in letter format in order to 
provide TxDOT written commitment so that FONSI processing can take place. 

 ROW Mapping / Acquisition
– SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281 and BSIF Connector)

 Final updated ROW map and parcels (due to access control revisions) has been submitted to the ROW 
Acquisition Team and they are undergoing at-risk purchase. 

– SH 365 Segments 1, 2, and 4 (FM 1016 to US 281)
 All of Segment 2 and 4 (FM 1016 to 10th Street) parcel plats and ROW maps have been turned over to the 

ROW Acquisition Team for strategic acquisition. 

 Segment 1 ROW Map and parcels (10th Street to US 281) have been resubmitted and will finalize this week 
(January 26th) and will be sent to ROW Acquisition Team no later than 2/2/2015. 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

10

Project Overview
for IBTC

02/2015

IBTC Segs. 1 – 3: from the Interchange w/ 
SH 365 at FM 3072 / Dicker Rd to I-2 and to 
FM 493



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

11

Project Schedule
for IBTC

02/2015

2014 2015

Stripmap Development .

Parcel Plats and Descriptions .

ROW Acquisition Phase .

30% PS&E Dev. .

60% PS&E Dev. .

90% PS&E Dev. (Seg. 1)

100% PS&E Dev. (Seg 1)

60% PS&E Dev. (Segs. 2 & 3)

90% PS&E Dev. (Segs. 2 & 3)

100% PS&E Dev. (Segs. 2 & 3)

Utility Design/Construction

Bid Phase .

Project Letting and Award .

AugJul

D
ES

IG
N

Sep

IBTC - Segments 1-3

(From Dicker Rd. Interchange to end of the Floodway North to I-2 &  from Valleyview Interchange to FM 493)

WORK TASK
Jan Feb Mar Apr May MayJun Nov Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan Feb Mar Apr

R
O

W

Oct

C
O

N
ST

Dec

4 mo shift

Env FONSI

4 mo shift



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

12

IBTC Project Status

 Design
– PS&E for IBTC Segments 1 - 3 are 40 to 60% complete.

– Geo-technical borehole efforts are ongoing for IBTC Segments 1-3.

– Onsite Hydrologic Studies for IBTC are undergoing final review. 

– Subsurface Utility Exposures are 100% complete.

 Environmental
– NEPA document preparation ongoing, field efforts for archaeological 

trenching have been slowed due to continuous rain. Atkins works 
closely with PMC and their local field team (Strike) to assess ground 
conditions and plan 10-day excavation efforts at a time.    

– The HCRMA made efforts to list the preliminary engineering (PE) and 
right of way (ROW) efforts in the MPO Transportation Improvement Plan 
(TIP).  
 This will place the advance planning activity on the books and will allow 

formal TxDOT review expediting clearance. 

02/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

13

IBTC Project Status

 ROW Mapping
– Strip map for complete IBTC project is complete for the entire 

project.  Pending final approval by Donna Irrigation District 
utility relocation and AEP (at certain coordination areas) to 
submit final revised comprehensive map and updated parcel 
plats. 

 ROW Acquisition
– All parcels north of Donna Reservoirs have been submitted to 

the ROW Acquisition Team. 

– Early acquisition ongoing for ROW necessary due to the PUC 
Decision (IBTC/transmission co-location).  

02/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

14

Project Overview for 
Overweight/Oversize Corridor Permits

02/2015

Establish …

Approve scale…

Evaluate …

Coordinate …

Issuing Permits

0
2

/2
01

4

0
3

/2
01

4

0
4

/2
01

4



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

15

Overweight/Oversize Corridor 
Permits Report

02/2015

From 04/26/2014 – 02/08/2015

 Total Permits Issued: 1035 

 Total Amount Collected: $84,530.40

– Convenience Fees (credit card): $1,730.40

– Total Permit Fees: $82,800.00
 Pro Miles Fees: $3,105.00

 TXDOT Total: $70,380.00

 HCRMA Total: $9,315.00



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

16

1.6%

2.7%
2.6%2.6%

3.0%

2.7%

3.1%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

C
C

I (
Y

e
ar

ly
 A

ve
)

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (2009-2015) (as of Feb 2015) 

Costs Increased +1.6% 
from 2014-2015 and 

+3.1% from Feb 2014.

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

Construction Cost Index

02/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

17

Construction Cost Trends: 
Asphalt Paving Prices

1. The 20-city average price for liquid 
asphalt has changed in 2015:

a. -0.2% Jan

b. -0.8% Feb

02/2015

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/16/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JANUARY 27, 

2015 AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 5, 2015.     
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held January 27, 2015 and Special Board Meeting held February 5, 
2015.              

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held January 27, 2015, and Special Board Meeting held February 5, 2015, as  
presented.                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 27, 2015  1   

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 

Tuesday,  January 27, 2015, at 5:30 pm at  the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage 

Boulevard, Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 
 

Board Members:    Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman (Teleconference)   HCRMA 
        Josue Reyes, Vice‐Chairman      HCRMA 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer    HCRMA 
        David Guerra, Director        HCRMA 
        Forrest Runnels, Director      HCRMA 
        Michael G. Cano, Director      HCRMA 

Alonzo Cantu, Director        HCRMA 
 

Staff:      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director    HCRMA 
        Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer  HCRMA 

Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator      HCRMA 
Flor Koll, Program Administrator    HCRMA 
Juan G. Guerra, Chief Financial Officer    HCRMA 
Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel    HCRMA 

        Louis Jones, Program Manager      HCRMA 
                 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Vice‐Chairman Reyes led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Flor Koll led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 

Chairman Sweeten called the workshop to order at 5:30 pm.  
 
1. Review of proposed Concept of Operations and Business Rules for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

Loop System. 
Ron Fagan, Fagan Consulting LLC, gave an overview of the proposed Concept of Operations and Business Rules for 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Loop System. No action taken. 

 
ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Vice‐Chairman Reyes called the regular meeting to order at 5:55 pm.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Citizen Phillip Rivera, Rivera Machinery, spoke regarding the State Highway 68 and International Bridge Trade Corridor 
Projects. 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 27, 2015  2   

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering. 
Louis Jones and Eric Davila, Dannenbaum Engineering, reported on the progress to date for the SH 365 and 

IBTC Projects. No action taken. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  
 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a  second by David Guerra,  to approve  the Consent Agenda. Motion  carried 
unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held December 15, 2014 and Special Meeting held January 7, 2015. 

Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held December 15, 2014 and Special Meeting held January 7, 2015 
as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 6, 2014 to January 14, 2015. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 6, 2014 to January 14, 2015 as 
presented. 

 
C. Approval of Financial Report for December 2014. 

Approved the Financial Report for December 2014 as presented. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2015‐03 – Approval of designation of Juan G. Guerra and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers for 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by David Guerra, with a  second by Alonzo Cantu,  to approve Resolution 2015‐03 – Approval of 
designation of Juan G. Guerra and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2015‐04 – Authorizing the removal of Michael Cano as signatory and the addition of Juan G. Guerra 
as an authorized signatory on PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Willmington Trust accounts. 
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2015‐04 – Authorizing the 
removal of Michael Cano as signatory and the addition of Juan G. Guerra as an authorized signatory on 
PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Willmington Trust accounts.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2015‐05 – Annual Review of Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2015‐05 – Annual Review of 
Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion carried unanimously 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. Report on Texas Transportation Forum held January 14‐16, 2015, in Austin, Texas. 

Chairman Sweeten reported on the Texas Transportation Forum held on January 14‐16, 2015, in Austin, Texas. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HCRMA Minutes – January 27, 2015  3   

5.  TABLED ITEMS 

 

A. Resolution 2014‐49 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with 
L&G Engineering to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from 
FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).                                                                                                       
No action taken. 
 

B. Resolution  2014‐70  – Approval of  Interlocal Agreement with  the City of Mission  for participation with  a 

waterline adjustment  in conflict with the State Highway 365 Project Segment 4 from FM 396 to FM 1016.        

No action taken. 

 

6. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
The Board of Directors did not enter in to Executive Session on any of these items. 
 

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State 

Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

 

B. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Early  Right  of  Way  Acquisition  and 

environmental clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 

(Section 551.071 T.G.C). 

No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property 
required to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the  International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  

 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project 

(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreement with the Donna 

Irrigation District for the acquisition of real property and construction of improvements for the International 

Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)                                                                                                                  

No action taken. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 27, 2015  4   

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:24 pm.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



HCRMA Minutes – February 5, 2015  1   

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Special Board Meeting on Thursday, 

February 5, 2015, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, 

Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 
 

Board Members:    Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman (Teleconference)  HCRMA 
        Josue Reyes, Vice‐Chairman      HCRMA 
        Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer    HCRMA 
        Forrest Runnels, Director      HCRMA 
        Julian Ybarra, Director        HCRMA 
        David Guerra, Director        HCRMA 
        Alonzo Cantu, Director        HCRMA 
 
Staff:      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director    HCRMA 
        Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer  HCRMA 

Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator      HCRMA 
Flor Koll, Program Manager      HCRMA 
Juan G. Guerra, Chief Financial Officer    HCRMA 
Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel    HCRMA 
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel       HCRMA 

             

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chairman Sweeten led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Chairman Sweeten led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR SPECIAL MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Chairman Sweeten called the special meeting to order at 5:30 pm.  

 
1. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the Board 
Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining to  Items 1A under Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Chairman Sweeten recessed the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 5:31 pm. Chairman Sweeten reconvened 
the meeting at 6:03 pm with no action taken on the item discussed in Executive Session. 
 

A. Consultation with  Board Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Project Development, Operation  and 

Maintenance Agreement for the State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for the US 281/Military 

Highway Overpass Projects with the Texas Department of Transportation (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

 



HCRMA Minutes – February 5, 2015  2   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:03 pm.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/17/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

JANUARY 15, 2015 THROUGH FEBRUARY 9, 2015       
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

January 15, 2015 to February 9, 2015.         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
    General Account     $    56,067.24 

   VRF Bond Account     $  486,848.72 
   R.O.W Services     $3,655,147.50 
   Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $4,198,063.46 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $24,266,329  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

period from January 15, 2015 to February 9, 2015, as presented.     
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ X    Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 17, 2015 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from January 15, 2015 to February 9, 2015  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on January 15, 2015 and ending on February 
9, 2015. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $56,067.24, the VRF Bond Account total $486,848.72, and for 
the ROW Services total $3,655,147.50. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is 
$4,198,063.46. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $4,198,063.46. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $24,266,329. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consolidated Cash - 9008545
Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Date Work Performed Amount Ck #

Salaries & Wages              16200.000 City of McAllen 1/21/2015 Payroll 2 (2015) 1/5/15-1/18/15 22,506.28$                     1213
16200.000 City of McAllen 2/4/2015 Payroll 3 (2015) 1/19/15-2/1/15 19,556.34$                     1214

Dues & Subscriptions 16100.000  

Supplies                               11220.000 ARC 11/7/2014 INV-0021570 - Laptop/docking station 11/7/2014 2,373.32$                        pd
17140.000 Office Depot
17220.000 Verizon Wireless 2/4/2015 9739823586 1/2/15-2/1/15 77.00$                             pd

Travel & Training               16600.000 A Fast Delivery 1/16/2015 2015000244 1/5/2015 6.50$                                1210
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 2/2/2015 2015000424 1/20/15-1/23/15 112.25$                           1211
16600.000 Pilar Rodriguez 2/2/2015 Travel Reimbursement - TTF 2015 1/14/15-1/16/15 609.46$                           1217
16600.000 Celia Gaona 1/22/2015 Travel Reimbursement - TTF 2015 1/14/15-1/16/15 165.67$                           1212
16600.000 Flor E. Koll 1/22/2015 Travel Reimbursement - TTF 2015 1/14/15-1/16/15 165.69$                           1216
16600.000 Rance G. Sweeten 2/4/2015 Travel Reimbursement - Tx Trans Com Meeting 1/29/2015 433.25$                           1218

Rental Contractual            17150.000 City of Pharr 2/1/2015 HC020115 February 2015 1,000.00$                        ACH
17151.000 Dahill 1/23/2015 31577681-16 1/22/15-2/21/15 905.35$                           1215

Professional Services        17120.000 Juan G. Guerra 1/31/2015 RMA-001 January Services 2,475.00$                        ACH
17160.000 Pena Designs 1/29/2015 32 January Services 150.00$                           ACH
17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 2/5/2015 21606977 January Services 1,120.00$                        ACH
17100.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 2/6/2015 10570 January Services 780.00$                           ACH
17050.000 Salinas Allen & Schmitt 2/5/2015 111388 December 2014 850.00$                           1221
17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 2/5/2015 0723 1/5/15-2/3/15 296.15$                           1219
17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 2/3/2015 1/5/15-2/3/15 2,484.98$                        1220

56,067.24$                     
VRF Bond - ACCT 01080720130
Engineering Services 88201.000 L&G Engineering Laboratory 2/4/2015 9083 1/1/15-1/31/15 46,355.51$                     ACH

88201.000 QHA
88201.000 Raba Kistner Consultants 4/4/2015 R025389 1/5/15-2/3/15 29,733.11$                     ACH
88101.000 Tedsi 2/5/2015 20142017-A 1/1/15-1/31/15 390.40$                           ACH

Environmental 88100.000 Atkins 12/10/2014 1802866 11/3/14-11/30/14 11,804.13$                     ACH
88100.000 Atkins 2/4/2015 1806473 12/29/14-2/1/15 14,031.00$                     ACH
88200.000 Atkins 12/10/2014 1802861 11/3/14-11/30/14 30,697.73$                     ACH

Legal Services 87100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 2/5/2015 21606979 January Services 4,795.00$                        ACH
87100.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 2/6/2015 10569 January Services 3,150.00$                        ACH

Program Management 88000.000 Dannenbaum 2/9/2015 4652-01/39/XV 1/1/15-1/31/15 152,864.68$                   ACH
88000.000 UTPA 1/27/2015 Project #44MARK000 35,353.00$                     ACH

Acquisition Services 88202.000 HLH Appraisal Services 2/3/2015 9 10,925.00$                     ACH
88202.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 1/22/2015 2641 42,500.00$                     ACH
88202.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 1/22/2015 2642 Quiet Village 2,500.00$                        ACH
88202.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 1/30/2015 2646 12,500.00$                     ACH
88202.000 Sendero Acquisitions 1/31/2015 1312015HCRMA 84,090.00$                     ACH
88102.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/4/2015 3152738 Parcel 13 2,249.57$                        ACH
88102.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/14/2015 3152739 Parcel 16 1,590.83$                        ACH
88202.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/5/2015 3154518 Tract T-22 1,318.76$                        ACH

486,848.72$                   

R.O.W. Services 88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/22/2015 Requisition 2015-03 ME 4,590.00$                        pd
88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/23/2015 Requisition 2015-04 ME 20,262.00$                     pd
88103.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/28/2015 Requisition 2015-05 ME 400.00$                           pd
88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 2/6/2015 Requisition 2015-06 ME 17,588.30$                     pd
88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/22/2015 Requisition 2015-03 ROW IBTC 527,487.00$                   pd
88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/22/2015 Requisition 2015-04 ROW IBTC 247,998.00$                   pd
88103.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 1/28/2015 Requisition 2015-04 ROW SH365 1,960,238.00$               pd
88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 2/2/2015 Requisition 2015-05 ROW IBTC 596,534.20$                   pd
88103.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 2/4/2015 Requisition 2015-06 ROW SH365 280,050.00$                   pd

3,655,147.50$               

Sub Total - General 56,067.24$                                
Sub Total - Projects 486,848.72$                                    
Sub Total - R.O.W. 3,655,147.50$                                 

Total 4,198,063.46$                   

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman Date Approved

                            EXPENSE REPORT

                                  FEBRUARY 25, 2015









Hidalgo County
Flor E Koll
fkoll@hcrma.net
PO Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

HCRMA
Flor E Koll
118 S Cage Boulevard
4th Fl
Ref: 2014-009
Pharr, TX 78577

Ship To:Bill To:

Customer PO # Customer ID Ship Via Sales Rep Terms  FOB

2014-009             TXHDGC13003    GROUND         Emily  Kerns NET 30               DESTINATION

Item  # Description Ordered Shipped BO Unit Price Extended Price

               1.00E3W16UT#ABA HP ELITEBOOK 850 G1 NOTEBOOK PC $1,409.76 $1,409.761.00 0

               1.00D9Y32UT#ABA HP ULTRASLIM DOCKING STATION G2 SBY $157.41 $157.411.00 0

S/N: CNU436ZSCW

               1.00A6607904 MICROSOFT OFFICE PRO PLUS 2013 NL $365.16 $365.161.00 0

               4.00A4336073 MICROSOFT DVD PLAYBACK PACK FOR WINDOWS 
VISTA BUSINESS - LICENSE

$0.00 $0.004.00 0

               1.00A7183565 ADOBE ACROBAT XI PRO - COMPLETE PACKAGE - 1 
USER - DVD - WIN - UNIVERSAL ENGLISH

$440.99 $440.991.00 0

Subtotal

Misc

Freight
Tax

Total Due

$2,373.32

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$2,373.32
Paid Amount $0.00

 For questions regarding this quote, please contact Emily Kerns at 512-681-6209 or emily.kerns@arc-is.com. This quote is 
valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.

Payments

Notes

Billing Questions to ar@arc-is.com

Please remit payment to:
ARC
P.O.Box 975093
Dallas, TX  75397-5093

ACH Instructions:
  JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA
  Account Name: ARC
  Account #708332325
  ABA#:  111000614

Phone (512)452-0651  FAX (512)-452-0691
VIN 1-74-23397979-001

Invoice Number: INV-0021570
 Date:

Page:

Order Number:

11/7/2014

1

ORD-0019667

INVOICE

HCRMA7
Text Box
PAID



HCRMA7
Text Box
PAID

















































































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/17/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 

2015.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of January 2015.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of January  

2015, as presented.                
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

 JANUARY 31, 2015

 
1

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash  $ 2,390,321

Cash - Capital Projects Funds 105,000

Investments 159,572

Investments - Capital Projects Funds 3,200,303

Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 406,538

Total Current Assets 6,261,733

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Investments 26,660,627

Total Restricted Assets 26,660,627

CAPITAL ASSETS

Office Equipment, net 27,531

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 70,394,161

Total Capital Assets 70,421,692

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 103,344,052

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Expenses  $ 55,902

Total Current Liabilities 55,902

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES

Accrued Interest - Bonds 481,827

Accounts Payable 4,107,084

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt (Net) 1,161,452

Total Restricted Liabilities 5,750,363

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Accrued Interest - Note Payable to Hidalgo County 123,906

2013 VRF Bonds Payable (Net) 61,514,271
Total Long-Term Liabilities 61,638,177

Total Liabilities 67,444,441

NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 29,636,834
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 0

Debt Service 0

Unrestricted 6,262,777

Total Net Position 35,899,611

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION  $ 103,344,052



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND NET CHANGE
BUDGET BASIS

For Month and Year-to-Date Ending January 31, 2015

See accountants' compilation report.
2

Annual
Budget

Actual
One-Month Ending
January 31, 2015

Month Ending Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Actual
Year-to-Date Ending

January 31, 2015

Year-to-Date Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

REVENUES:

Vehicle Registration Fees  $ 5,691,298  $ 406,538  $ 474,275  $ (67,737)  $ 406,538  $ 474,275  $ (67,737)
Overweight/Oversized Permit Fees 0 2,439 0 2,439 2,439 0 2,439
Interest Income - TexSTAR 0 7 0 7 7 0 7

Total Revenues 5,691,298 408,984 474,275 (65,291) 408,984 474,275 (65,291)

EXPENDITURES:

Personnel Services:

 Wages & Benefits 553,736 42,063 46,145 (4,082) 42,063 46,145 (4,082)
Supplies:

Office Supplies 10,000 0 833 (833) 0 833 (833)
Other Services & Charges:

Administrative 10,000 0 833 (833) 0 833 (833)
Dues & Subscriptions 25,000 0 2,083 (2,083) 0 2,083 (2,083)
Postage & Delivery 2,000 0 167 (167) 0 167 (167)
Temporary Employees 7,000 0 583 (583) 0 583 (583)
Insurance-E&O 640 0 53 (53) 0 53 (53)
Insurance- Surety 800 0 67 (67) 0 67 (67)
Training 16,000 0 1,333 (1,333) 0 1,333 (1,333)
Travel 17,000 1,327 1,417 (90) 1,327 1,417 (90)
Printing & Publications 1,200 0 100 (100) 0 100 (100)
Accounting Fees 50,200 850 4,183 (3,333) 850 4,183 (3,333)
Legal & Professional 100,000 1,900 8,333 (6,433) 1,900 8,333 (6,433)
Financial Consulting Fees 60,000 2,475 5,000 (2,525) 2,475 5,000 (2,525)
Rental - Office 20,000 1,000 1,667 (667) 1,000 1,667 (667)
Rent - Office Equipment 10,900 905 908 (3) 905 908 (3)
Contractual IT Services 1,800 150 150 0 150 150 0
Telephone 0 150 0 150 150 0 150
Miscellaneous 0 2,144 0 2,144 2,144 0 2,144

Total Other Services & Charges 322,540 10,901 26,877 (15,976) 10,901 26,877 (15,976)

Maintenance:

Repairs & Maintenance 2,000 0 167 (167) 0 167 (167)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND NET CHANGE
BUDGET BASIS

For Month and Year-to-Date Ending January 31, 2015

See accountants' compilation report.
3

Annual
Budget

Actual
One-Month Ending
January 31, 2015

Month Ending Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Actual
Year-to-Date Ending

January 31, 2015

Year-to-Date Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Capital Outlay 175,000 0 14,583 (14,583) 0 14,583 (14,583)

Debt Related Expense:

Premium Amortization 0 (6,371) 0 (6,371) (6,371) 0 (6,371)
Total Debt Related Expense 0 (6,371) 0 (6,371) (6,371) 0 (6,371)

Total Expenditures 1,063,276 46,593 88,605 (42,012) 46,593 88,605 (42,012)

NET REVENUES 4,628,022 362,391 385,670 (23,279) 362,391 385,670 (23,279)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

   (USES)

FNB Line of Credit 361,587,710 0 (30,132,309) (30,132,309) 0 (30,132,309) (30,132,309)
Capitalized Transfers 0 (6,371) 0 6,371 (6,371) 0 6,371
Transfers Out to Debt Fund (78,864,421) (337,806) (6,572,035) (6,234,229) (337,806) (6,572,035) (6,234,229)
Transfers Out to Capital Proj Fund (287,351,312) 0 (23,945,943) (23,945,943) 0 (23,945,943) (23,945,943)

Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) (4,628,023) (344,177) (60,650,287) 60,306,110 (344,177) (60,650,287) 60,306,110

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1) 18,214 (60,264,617) 60,282,831 18,214 (60,264,617) 60,282,831
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (21,871,342) (21,871,342) 0 21,871,342 (21,871,342) 0 21,871,342
ENDING FUND BALANCE  $ (21,871,343)  $ (21,853,128)  $ (60,264,617)  $ 38,411,489  $ (21,853,128)  $ (60,264,617)  $ 38,411,489



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND NET CHANGE
BUDGET BASIS

For Month and Year-to-Date Ending January 31, 2015

See accountants' compilation report.
4

Actual Actual
Annual
Budget

One-Month Ending
January 31, 2015

Month Ending Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Year-to-Date Ending
January 31, 2015

Year-to-Date Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income  $ 0  $ 1  $ 0  $ (1)  $ 1  $ 0  $ (1)

Total Revenues 0 1 0 1 1 0 1

EXPENDITURES:

Principal Payments - VRF 13 Bond 1,085,000 0 90,417 (90,417) 0 90,417 (90,417)

Principal Payments - TxDOT Bond 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Principal Payments - SIB Bond 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 2,890,963 240,914 240,914 (0) 240,914 240,914 (0)
Interest Expense - TxDOT Bond 9,245,771 0 770,481 (770,481) 0 770,481 (770,481)
Interest Expense - TIFA Bond 2,264,219 0 188,685 (188,685) 0 188,685 (188,685)
Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 15,485,953 240,914 1,290,496 (1,049,583) 240,914 1,290,496 (1,049,583)

NET REVENUES (15,485,953) (240,913) (1,290,496) 1,049,583 (240,913) (1,290,496) 1,049,583

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

   (USES)

Capitalized Transfers 0 240,914 0 (240,914) 240,914 0 (240,914)
Transfers In 70,888,880 337,806 5,907,407 5,569,601 337,806 5,907,407 5,569,601
Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 70,888,880 578,719 5,907,407 (5,328,687) 578,719 5,907,407 (5,328,687)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 55,402,927 337,806 4,616,911 (4,279,104) 337,806 4,616,911 (4,279,104)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,070,777 2,070,777 2,070,777 (0) 2,070,777 2,070,777 (0)
ENDING FUND BALANCE  $ 57,473,704  $ 2,408,583  $ 6,687,688  $ (4,279,104)  $ 2,408,583  $ 6,687,688  $ (4,279,104)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

CAPITAL PROJECTS -VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND NET CHANGE
BUDGET BASIS

For Month and Year-to-date Ending January 31, 2015

See accountants' compilation report.
5

Actual Actual
Annual
Budget

One Month Ending
January 31, 2015

Month Ending Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Year-to-Date Ending
January 31, 2015

Year-to-Date Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income - TexSTAR  $ 0  $ 147  $ 0  $ (147)  $ 147  $ 0  $ (147)
Total Revenues 0 147 0 147 147 0 147

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

SH 365

Environmental 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Design 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acquisition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ROW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IBTC Project

NET REVENUES 0 147 0 147 147 0 147
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

   (USES)

Transfers In 652,191 0 54,349 54,349 0 54,349 54,349
Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 652,191 0 54,349 (54,349) 0 54,349 (54,349)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 652,191 147 54,349 (54,202) 147 54,349 (54,202)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,200,155 3,200,155 3,200,155 (0) 3,200,155 3,200,155 (0)
ENDING FUND BALANCE  $ 3,852,346  $ 3,200,303  $ 3,254,504  $ (54,202)  $ 3,200,303  $ 3,254,504  $ (54,202)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

CAPITAL PROJECTS -CITIES GRANT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND NET CHANGE
BUDGET BASIS

For Month and Year-to-date Ending January 31, 2015

See accountants' compilation report.
6

Actual Actual
Annual
Budget

One Month Ending
January 31, 2015

Month Ending Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Year-to-Date Ending
January 31, 2015

Year-to-Date Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

REVENUES:

Grants  $ 105,000  $ 0  $ 8,750  $ 8,750  $ 0  $ 8,750  $ 8,750
Total Revenues 105,000 0 8,750 (8,750) 0 8,750 (8,750)

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

SH 365

Environmental 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Design 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acquisition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ROW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IBTC Project

NET REVENUES 105,000 0 8,750 (8,750) 0 8,750 (8,750)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

   (USES)

Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Financing 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 105,000 0 8,750 (8,750) 0 8,750 (8,750)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 105,000 105,000 105,000 0 105,000 105,000 0
ENDING FUND BALANCE  $ 210,000  $ 105,000  $ 113,750  $ (8,750)  $ 105,000  $ 113,750  $ (8,750)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

CAPITAL PROJECTS - STATE GRANTS FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND NET CHANGE
BUDGET BASIS

For Month and Year-to-date Ending January 31, 2015

See accountants' compilation report.
7

Actual Actual
Annual
Budget

One Month Ending
January 31, 2015

Month Ending Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Year-to-Date Ending
January 31, 2015

Year-to-Date Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

REVENUES:

Grants - Category 10  $ 5,600,000  $ 0  $ 466,667 466,667  $ 0  $ 466,667 466,667
Total Revenues 5,600,000 0 466,667 (466,667) 0 466,667 (466,667)

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

SH 365

Environmental 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Design 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acquisition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ROW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total SH 365 5,600,000 0 466,667 (466,667) 0 466,667 (466,667)
IBTC Project

Total Expenditures 5,600,000 0 466,667 (466,667) 0 466,667 (466,667)
NET REVENUES 0 0 (0) 0 0 (0) 0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

   (USES)

Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Financing 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 0 0 (0) 0 0 (0) 0
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ENDING FUND BALANCE  $ 0  $ 0  $ (0)  $ 0  $ 0  $ (0)  $ 0



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND NET CHANGE
BUDGET BASIS

For Month and Year-to-Date Ending January 31, 2015

See accountants' compilation report.
8

Annual
Budget

One Month Ending
January 31, 2015

Actual

Month Ending Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

Year-to-Date Ending
January 31, 2015

Actual

Year-to-Date Budget 
January 31, 2015 Variance

REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

Legal & Professional 0 7,945 0 7,945 7,945 0 7,945
Total Administrative 0 7,945 0 7,945 7,945 0 7,945

SH 365

Consulting & Engineering 0 188,218 0 188,218 188,218 0 188,218
Environmental 0 14,031 0 14,031 14,031 0 14,031
Design 0 500 0 500 500 0 500
Acquisition 0 3,840 0 3,840 3,840 0 3,840
ROW 0 2,264,310 0 2,264,310 2,264,310 0 2,264,310
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total SH 365 57,637,000 2,470,899 4,803,083 (2,332,184) 2,470,899 4,803,083 (2,332,184)
IBTC Project

Design 0 93,142 0 93,142 93,142 0 93,142
Acquisition 0 101,759 0 101,759 101,759 0 101,759
ROW 0 2,130,184 0 2,130,184 2,130,184 0 2,130,184

Total IBTC 62,579,000 2,325,084 5,214,917 (2,889,833) 2,325,084 5,214,917 (2,889,833)
Total Expenditures 120,216,000 4,803,929 10,018,000 (5,214,071) 4,803,929 10,018,000 (5,214,071)

NET REVENUES (120,216,000) (4,803,929) (10,018,000) 5,214,071 (4,803,929) (10,018,000) 5,214,071
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES)Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 145,253,196 0 12,104,433 (12,104,433) 0 12,104,433 (12,104,433)

Bond Proceeds - SIB 91,504,496 0 7,625,375 (7,625,375) 0 7,625,375 (7,625,375)
Bond Proceeds - TIFA 49,941,429 0 4,161,786 (4,161,786) 0 4,161,786 (4,161,786)
Capitalized Transfers 0 4,803,929 0 (4,803,929) 4,803,929 0 (4,803,929)
Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 286,699,121 4,803,929 23,891,594 (19,087,665) 4,803,929 23,891,594 (19,087,665)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 166,483,121 0 13,873,594 (13,873,594) 0 13,873,594 (13,873,594)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 52,038,853 52,038,853 52,038,853 (0) 52,038,853 52,038,853 (0)
ENDING FUND BALANCE  $ 218,521,974  $ 52,038,853  $ 65,912,447  $ (13,873,594)  $ 52,038,853  $ 65,912,447  $ (13,873,594)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 1Basis: Adjusted

General Fund 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
11000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - General 2,390,321.41 0.00  
11010. 000 A FNB-General Operating 0.00 0.00 
11020. 000 A TexStar  General Op 159,572.11 0.00 
11030. 000 A TexStar - Loop 0.00 0.00 
11040. 000 A Plains Cap - Loop 0.00 0.00 
11041. 000 A TexStar - Vehicle Registration  0.00 0.00 
11042. 000 A Cash - Wilmington Trust Cleari 0.00 0.00 
11043. 000 A Plains Capital - VR 0.00 0.00 
11044. 000 A Plains Capital - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 
11100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit 0.00 0.00 
11110. 000 A CD Spread Program-General 0.00 0.00 
11111. 000 A Government Securities - Other 0.00 0.00 
11120. 000 A Accounts Receivable-Overweig 0.00 0.00 
11130. 000 A Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 406,538.36 0.00 
11140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
11150. 000 A Debt Issuance Cost 0.00 0.00 
11170. 000 A Construction in Progress - Tran 0.00 0.00 
11180. 000 A Construction in Progress 70,394,160.66 0.00 
11190. 000 A Land 0.00 0.00 
11191. 000 A Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 
11192. 000 A Buildings 0.00 0.00 
11193. 000 A Improvement Other Than Build 0.00 0.00 
11200. 000 A Equipment 3,625.56 0.00 
11210. 000 A Furniture & Fixtures 10,921.56 0.00 
11220. 000 A Computer equipment/software 18,398.71 0.00 
11230. 000 A Accumulated Depreciation (5,414.60) 0.00 
12120. 000 L Accounts Payable (55,901.57) 0.00 
12130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
12135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
12139. 000 L Current-Unamortized Premium (76,451.51) 0.00 
12140. 000 L Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00 0.00 
12141. 000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion (1,085,000.00) 0.00 
12142. 000 L Bonds Payable - Long-Term Po (59,380,000.00) 0.00 
12143. 000 L Unamortized Premium on Bond (2,134,271.26) 0.00 
12144. 000 L Unamortized Discount on Bond 0.00 0.00 
12145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
12146. 000 L Accrued Interest Pay-Hidalgo C (123,905.79) 0.00 
13000. 000 R Bank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
14000. 000 L Fund Balance 21,871,342.40 0.00 
15000. 000 R Contributions - Cities 0.00 0.00 
15010. 000 R Grants - State 0.00 0.00 
15020. 000 R Grants 0.00 0.00 
15030. 000 R Bond Proceeds 0.00 (30,132,309.17)
15031. 000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00 
15032. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 0.00 0.00 
15033. 000 R Bond Proceeds - SIB 0.00 0.00 
15034. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TIFA 0.00 0.00 
15040. 000 R Vehicle Registration Fees (406,538.36) (474,274.83)
15050. 000 R Tolls - SH 365 0.00 0.00 
15051. 000 R Tolls - IBTC 0.00 0.00 
15055. 000 R Overweight/Oversized Permit F (2,439.00) 0.00 
15060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
15061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR (7.34) 0.00 
15062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
15063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
15064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
15065. 000 R Other Income 0.00 0.00 
16020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 6,370.96 0.00 
16030. 000 E XXPrincipal Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00 
16070. 000 E Contractual Adm/IT Services 0.00 833.33 
16100. 000 E Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 2,083.33 
16110. 000 E Postage/FedEx/Courier 0.00 166.67 
16120. 000 E Temporary Employees 0.00 583.33 
16200. 000 E  Wages & Benefits 42,062.62 46,144.67 
16210. 000 E Insurance-E&O 0.00 53.33 
16220. 000 E Insurance- Surety 0.00 66.67 
16300. 000 E XXMeals & Entertainment 0.00 0.00 
16400. 000 E Advertising 0.00 0.00 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 2Basis: Adjusted

General Fund 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
16500. 000 E Training 0.00 1,333.33  
16600. 000 E Travel 1,327.15 1,416.67 
16610. 000 E XXTravel- Out of Region/State 0.00 0.00 
16620. 000 E Printing & Publications 0.00 100.00 
17000. 000 E XXWages 0.00 0.00 
17010. 000 E XXEmployee Benefits & Taxes 0.00 0.00 
17030. 000 E XXBank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 
17036. 000 E Premium Amortization (6,370.96) 0.00 
17037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
17050. 000 E Accounting Fees 850.00 4,183.33 
17100. 000 E Legal 1,900.00 8,333.33 
17110. 000 E XXPayroll administrative fee 0.00 0.00 
17120. 000 E Financial Consulting Fees 2,475.00 5,000.00 
17140. 000 E Office Supplies 0.00 833.33 
17150. 000 E Rent - Office 1,000.00 1,666.67 
17151. 000 E Rent - Office Equipment 905.35 908.33 
17160. 000 E Contractual Website Services 150.00 150.00 
17170. 000 E Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 166.67 
17190. 000 E Depreciation 0.00 0.00 
17210. 000 E XXUtilities 0.00 0.00 
17220. 000 E XXTelephone 150.00 0.00 
17310. 000 E Miscellaneous 2,143.66 0.00 
17320. 000 E Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 
18000. 000 E XXConsulting & Engineering 0.00 0.00 
18100. 000 E SH 365 Expense 0.00 0.00 
18200. 000 E IBTC Expense 0.00 0.00 
18500. 000 E Capital Outlay 0.00 14,583.33 
19990. 000 R Transfers In - General Fund 0.00 0.00 
19992. 000 E Transfers Out to Capital Project 0.00 23,945,942.67 
19993. 000 E Transfers Out to Debt 337,805.76 6,572,035.08 
19994. 000 E Transfer out to VR fund 0.00 0.00 

Total 32,375,720.88 0.07  
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 18,215.16  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 3Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
41000. 000 A Consolidated Cash  - Debt 0.00 0.00  
41040. 000 A FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00 0.00 
41050. 000 A Wilmington - Debt Service Trus 662,678.23 0.00 
41140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
42135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
42145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
42146. 000 L Accrued Interest pay-2013 Debt (481,827.08) 0.00 
43000. 000 R XXBank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
44000. 000 L Fund Balance (2,070,777.17) 0.00 
45060. 000 R Interest Income (0.54) 0.00 
46020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers (240,913.54) 0.00 
46030. 000 E Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00 
46031. 000 E Prin Pmts - VRF 13 Bond 0.00 90,416.67 
46032. 000 E Prin Pmts - TxDOT Bond 0.00 0.00 
46033. 000 E Prin Pmts - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00 
46034. 000 E Prin Pmts. - TIFA Bond 0.00 0.00 
46035. 000 E Prin Pmts - Hidalgo County No 0.00 0.00 
47030. 000 E Interest Expense - FNB 0.00 0.00 
47031. 000 E Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 240,913.54 240,913.58 
47032. 000 E Interest Expense - TxDOT Bond 0.00 770,480.92 
47033. 000 E Interest Expense - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00 
47034. 000 E Interest Expense - TIFA Bond 0.00 188,684.92 
47035. 000 E Interest Expense - Hidalgo Co N 0.00 0.00 
47036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
47037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
47270. 000 E Fees 0.00 0.00 
47320. 000 E Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 
49990. 000 R Transfers In -To Debt Service F (337,805.76) (5,907,406.67)
49992. 000 E Transfers Out of Debt Service F 0.00 0.00 

Total (2,227,732.32) (4,616,910.58) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 337,806.30  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 4Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - VRFs 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
51000. 000 A Consoldiated Cash - CP-VRFs 0.00 0.00  
51020. 000 A TexSTAR - VRFs 3,200,302.60 0.00 
51100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit -VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51110. 000 A CD Spread Program - VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51111. 000 A Government Securities-VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
51130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
51140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
52120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
52130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
52135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
52145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
52146. 000 L Accrued Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 
54000. 000 L Fund Balance (3,200,155.18) 0.00 
55060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
55061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR (147.42) 0.00 
55062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
55063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
55064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
56020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
58100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
58102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
58200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
58202. 000 E IBTC -  Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
58300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
58302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58304. 000 E I 68 Proj. - Construction 0.00 0.00 
59990. 000 R Transfers In - To Cap Proj - VR 0.00 (54,349.25)
59992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - VRF 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 (54,349.25) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 147.42  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 5Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - Cities 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
61000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - CP Cities 105,000.00 0.00  
61020. 000 A TexSTAR - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61110. 000 A CD Spread Program 0.00 0.00 
61111. 000 A Government Securities - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
61130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
61140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
62120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
62130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
62135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
62145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
64000. 000 L Fund Balance (105,000.00) 0.00 
65000. 000 R  Contributions - Cities 0.00 (8,750.00)
65030. 000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00 
65060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
65061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
65062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
65063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
65064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
66020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
68100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
68102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
68200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
68202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
68300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
68302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68304. 000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
69990. 000 R Transfers In -To Cap Proj - Citi 0.00 0.00 
69992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Citi 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 (8,750.00) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 6Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - Grants 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
71000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - CP Grants 0.00 0.00  
71020. 000 A TexSTAR - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71110. 000 A CD Spread Program-Grants 0.00 0.00 
71111. 000 A Government Securities - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
71130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
71140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
72120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
72130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
72135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
72145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
74000. 000 L Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 
75010. 000 R Grants - State 0.00 0.00 
75020. 000 R Grants - Category 10 0.00 (466,666.67)
75030. 000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00 
75060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
75061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
75062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
75063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
75064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
76020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
78100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
78102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
78200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
78202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
78300. 000 E I 68 Project - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
78302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78304. 000 E I-68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
79990. 000 R Transfers In - To Cap Proj - Gra 0.00 0.00 
79992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Gra 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 (466,666.67) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 7Basis: Adjusted

Bond Construction - 2013 VRF Bonds 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
81000. 000 A Plains -VRF Bond Construction 100.00 0.00  
81001. 000 A Consolidated Cash - Bond Cons 0.00 0.00 
81020. 000 A Wilmington - Bond Constructio 25,997,848.50 0.00 
81100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Bond C 0.00 0.00 
81110. 000 A CD Spread Program-Bond Cons 0.00 0.00 
81111. 000 A Government Securities - Bond C 0.00 0.00 
81120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
81130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
81140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
81170. 000 A Construction in Progress - Tran 0.00 0.00 
82120. 000 L Accounts Payable (4,107,083.82) 0.00 
82130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
82135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
82141. 000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion 0.00 0.00 
82142. 000 L Bonds Payable - Long Term Po 0.00 0.00 
82143. 000 L Unamortized Premium on Bond 0.00 0.00 
82144. 000 L Unamortized Discount on Bond 0.00 0.00 
82145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
83000. 000 R XXBank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
84000. 000 L Fund Balance (52,038,853.24) 0.00 
85031. 000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00 
85032. 000 R Bond Proceeds -TxDOT 2015 ( 0.00 (12,104,433.00)
85033. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 2015  0.00 (7,625,374.67)
85034. 000 R Bond Proceeds - 2015 Toll Rev 0.00 (4,161,785.75)
85060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
85061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
85062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
85063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
85064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
86020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers (4,803,928.56) 0.00 
86220. 000 E Insurance Expense - Surety 0.00 0.00 
87036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
87037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
87100. 000 E Legal & Professional 7,945.00 0.00 
87135. 000 E Bond Issuance Costs 0.00 0.00 
87270. 000 E Fees 0.00 0.00 
88000. 000 E Consulting & Engineering 188,217.68 0.00 
88100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 14,031.00 0.00 
88101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 500.00 0.00 
88102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 3,840.40 0.00 
88103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 2,264,310.00 0.00 
88104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
88200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
88201. 000 E IBTC - Design 93,141.62 0.00 
88202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 101,758.76 0.00 
88203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 2,130,184.10 0.00 
88204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
88300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
88301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
88302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
88303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
88304. 000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
89990. 000 R Transfers In - 2013 VRF from G 0.00 0.00 
89992. 000 E Transfers Out of 2013 VRF Bon 0.00 0.00 

Total (30,147,988.56) (23,891,593.42) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015

Trial Balance January 2015 Page 8Basis: Adjusted

Consolidated Cash 1 Month Ended
Jan 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
91000. 000 A Consolidated Cash 2,495,321.41 0.00  
91010. 000 A Consolidated Cash - Contra (2,495,321.41) 0.00 
94000. 000 L Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 
99990. 000 R Transfers In to Consolidated Ca 0.00 0.00 
99992. 000 E Transfers Out of Consolidated C 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 0.00  
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 
 

Selected Location/Department
1  General Fund
4  Debt Service Fund
5  Capital Projects - VRFs
6  Capital Projects - Cities
7  Capital Projects - Grants
8  Bond Construction - 2013 VRF Bonds
9  Consolidated Cash



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Jan 2015 Page 1

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

1.01 Adjusting 01/31/15 
 
 
 

47031.000 Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 240,913.54 
42146.000 Accrued Interest pay-2013 Debt Se 240,913.54 

 
(240,913.54)

To accrue interest on VR 2013 Bond
 
1.02 Adjusting 01/31/15

 
 
 

12143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds 6,370.96 
17036.000 Premium Amortization 6,370.96 

 
6,370.96 

To amortize 1 month's premium on
bond

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Jan 2015 Page 2

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

1.03 Adjusting 01/31/15 
 
 
 

16200.000  Wages & Benefits 18,459.52 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 19,410.79 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 18,256.68 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 255.76 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 1,403.76 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 255.76 
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 235.00 
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 2,200.00 
17140.000 Office Supplies 454.60 
17140.000 Office Supplies 396.92 
17140.000 Office Supplies 470.35 
17220.000 XXTelephone 154.00 
16600.000 Travel 182.00 
16600.000 Travel 154.25 
16600.000 Travel 15.12 
16600.000 Travel 408.12 
16600.000 Travel 98.53 
16600.000 Travel 996.34 
16600.000 Travel 71.00 
16600.000 Travel 17.40 
16600.000 Travel 528.46 
17150.000 Rent - Office 1,000.00 
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 905.35 
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 666.28 
17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 5,485.72 
17160.000 Contractual Website Services 150.00 
17100.000 Legal 1,842.40 
17100.000 Legal 750.00 
17050.000 Accounting Fees 850.00 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 34.66 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 2,316.61 
12120.000 Accounts Payable 80,425.38 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 2,000.00 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 136,474.98 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 23,125.65 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 121,158.89 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 18,195.56 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 131,401.61 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 193,846.47 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 13,000.00 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 41,795.15 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 25,775.91 
88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 22,048.36 
88200.000 IBTC - Environmental 45,268.83 
87100.000 Legal & Professional 7,017.50 
87100.000 Legal & Professional 2,400.00 
88000.000 Consulting & Engineering 467,057.70 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 6,175.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 6,650.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 7,500.00 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 35,000.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,250.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 113,220.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 64,375.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,225.50 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,003.82 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,495.29 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 916.47 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 959.55 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 937.47 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 937.47 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 950.20 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Jan 2015 Page 3

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,799.83  
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,869.88 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,867.62 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,674.75 
82120.000 Accounts Payable 1,498,374.46 

 
1,578,799.84 

To reverse December's accrued
expenses

 
1.04 Adjusting 01/31/15

 
 
 

16200.000  Wages & Benefits 22,506.28 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 19,556.34 
17220.000 XXTelephone 77.00 
16600.000 Travel 6.50 
16600.000 Travel 112.25 
16600.000 Travel 609.46 
16600.000 Travel 165.69 
16600.000 Travel 433.25 
17150.000 Rent - Office 1,000.00 
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 905.35 
17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 2,475.00 
17160.000 Contractual Website Services 150.00 
17100.000 Legal 1,120.00 
17100.000 Legal 780.00 
17050.000 Accounting Fees 850.00 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 296.15 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 2,484.98 
12120.000 Accounts Payable 53,528.25 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 46,355.51 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 17,053.00 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 29,733.11 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 500.00 
88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 14,031.00 
87100.000 Legal & Professional 4,795.00 
87100.000 Legal & Professional 3,150.00 
88000.000 Consulting & Engineering 152,864.68 
88000.000 Consulting & Engineering 35,353.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 10,925.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 425.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 2,500.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 2,500.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 84,090.00 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 2,249.57 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 1,590.83 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 1,318.76 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 4,590.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 20,262.00 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 400.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 17,588.30 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 527,487.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 247,998.00 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 1,960,238.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 596,534.20 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 280,050.00 
82120.000 Accounts Payable 4,064,581.96 

 
(4,118,110.21)

To accrue January's expenses paid in
February 2015

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Jan 2015 Page 4

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

1.05 Adjusting 01/31/15 
 
 
 

41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust 337,806.30 
11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 337,805.76 
45060.000 Interest Income 0.54 
49990.000 Transfers In -To Debt Service Fund 337,805.76 
19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt 337,805.76 

 
0.54 

To record transfer of VR fees to
Wilmingto debt service trust

 
1.06 Adjusting 01/31/15

 
 
 

11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 406,538.36 
15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 406,538.36 

 
406,538.36 

To accrue VR fees for January
 
1.07 Adjusting 01/31/15

 
 
 

11180.000 Construction in Progress 4,797,557.60 
16020.000 Capitalized Transfers 6,370.96 
86020.000 Capitalized Transfers 4,803,928.56 
46020.000 Capitalized Transfers 240,913.54 
11180.000 Construction in Progress 240,913.54 

 
5,038,471.14 

To capitalize costs for January
 
1.08 Adjusting 01/31/15

 
 
 

15055.000 Overweight/Oversized Permit Fees 171.00 
11120.000 Accounts Receivable-Overweight P 171.00 

 
(171.00)

To reverse receivable of
overweight/oversized permit fees

 
 
 

TOTAL 12,071,358.07 12,071,358.07 2,670,986.09 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 1

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

2,390,081.40 11000.000 Consolidated Cash - General
01/20/15 2.0  To allocate general fund disbursements

from consolidated cash (2,351.27)
01/20/15 2.4  To allocate general fund disbursements

from consolidated cash (78,147.11)
01/29/15 2.1  To allocate general fund disbursements fron

consolidated Cash (2,373.32)
01/30/15 2.3  To allocate gen funds deposits to

consolidated Cash 83,111.71 
January 240.01 2,390,321.41 

 
240.01 2,390,321.41 

 
 

0.00 11010.000 FNB-General Operating
0.00 0.00 

 
 

159,564.77 11020.000 TexStar  General Op
01/30/15 36  Interet paid to TexStar General Operating 7.34 

January 7.34 159,572.11 
 

7.34 159,572.11 
 
 

0.00 11030.000 TexStar - Loop
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11040.000 Plains Cap - Loop
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11041.000 TexStar - Vehicle Registration  108060062
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11042.000 Cash - Wilmington Trust Clearing
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11043.000 Plains Capital - VR
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11044.000 Plains Capital - Debt Service
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11100.000 Certificates of Deposit
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11110.000 CD Spread Program-General
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11111.000 Government Securities - Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 2

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

171.00 11120.000 Accounts Receivable-Overweight Permit F
01/31/15 1.08 J To reverse receivable of

overweight/oversized permit fees (171.00)
January (171.00) 0.00 

 
(171.00) 0.00 

 
 

417,670.00 11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees
01/20/15 36.5  Wire in for VR fees (79,864.24)
01/31/15 1.05 J To record transfer of VR fees to Wilmingto

debt service trust (337,805.76)
01/31/15 1.06 J To accrue VR fees for January 406,538.36 

January (11,131.64) 406,538.36 
 

(11,131.64) 406,538.36 
 
 

0.00 11140.000 Due From (To)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11150.000 Debt Issuance Cost
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11170.000 Construction in Progress - Transfer
0.00 0.00 

 
 

65,355,689.52 11180.000 Construction in Progress
01/31/15 1.07 J To capitalize costs for January 4,797,557.60 
01/31/15 1.07 J To capitalize costs for January 240,913.54 

January 5,038,471.14 70,394,160.66 
 

5,038,471.14 70,394,160.66 
 
 

0.00 11190.000 Land
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11191.000 Infrastructure
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11192.000 Buildings
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 11193.000 Improvement Other Than Buildings
0.00 0.00 

 
 

3,625.56 11200.000 Equipment
0.00 3,625.56 

 
 

10,921.56 11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures
0.00 10,921.56 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 3

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

16,025.39 11220.000 Computer equipment/software
01/29/15 165 V ARC 2,373.32 

January 2,373.32 18,398.71 
 

2,373.32 18,398.71 
 
 

(5,414.60)11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation
0.00 (5,414.60)

 
 

(82,798.70)12120.000 Accounts Payable
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses 80,425.38 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 (53,528.25)
January 26,897.13 (55,901.57)

 
26,897.13 (55,901.57)

 
 

0.00 12130.000 Retainage Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 12135.000 Due To (From)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(76,451.51)12139.000 Current-Unamortized Premium on Bonds
0.00 (76,451.51)

 
 

0.00 12140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(1,085,000.00)12141.000 Bonds Payable - Current Portion
0.00 (1,085,000.00)

 
 

(59,380,000.00)12142.000 Bonds Payable - Long-Term Portion
0.00 (59,380,000.00)

 
 

(2,140,642.22)12143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds
01/31/15 1.02 J To amortize 1 month's premium on bond 6,370.96 

January 6,370.96 (2,134,271.26)
 

6,370.96 (2,134,271.26)
 
 

0.00 12144.000 Unamortized Discount on Bonds
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 12145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(123,905.79)12146.000 Accrued Interest Pay-Hidalgo County Loa



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 4

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

12146.000 Accrued Interest Pay-Hidalgo County Loa
0.00 (123,905.79)

 
 

0.00 13000.000 Bank Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

21,871,342.40 14000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 21,871,342.40 

 
 

0.00 15000.000 Contributions - Cities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15010.000 Grants - State
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15020.000 Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15030.000 Bond Proceeds
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15031.000 Bond Proceeds - VRF 13
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15032.000 Bond Proceeds - TxDOT
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15033.000 Bond Proceeds - SIB
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15034.000 Bond Proceeds - TIFA
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees
01/31/15 1.06 J To accrue VR fees for January (406,538.36)

January (406,538.36) (406,538.36)
 

(406,538.36) (406,538.36)
 
 

0.00 15050.000 Tolls - SH 365
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15051.000 Tolls - IBTC
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15055.000 Overweight/Oversized Permit Fees



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 5

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

15055.000 Overweight/Oversized Permit Fees (cont.)
01/07/15 36  AC-Promites Softwar (351.00)
01/14/15 36.2  AC-Promiles Softwar (504.00)
01/21/15 36.3  AC-Promiles Softwar (828.00)
01/28/15 36.4  AC-Promiles Softwar (927.00)
01/31/15 1.08 J To reverse receivable of

overweight/oversized permit fees 171.00 
January (2,439.00) (2,439.00)

 
(2,439.00) (2,439.00)

 
 

0.00 15060.000 Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
01/30/15 36  Interet paid to TexStar General Operating (7.34)

January (7.34) (7.34)
 

(7.34) (7.34)
 
 

0.00 15062.000 Interest Income - CD's
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 15065.000 Other Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16020.000 Capitalized Transfers
01/31/15 1.07 J To capitalize costs for January 6,370.96 

January 6,370.96 6,370.96 
 

6,370.96 6,370.96 
 
 

0.00 16030.000 XXPrincipal Pmts - FNB
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16070.000 Contractual Adm/IT Services
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions
01/28/15 1196 V IBTTA 2,200.00 
01/28/15 1197 V IRWA 235.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (235.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (2,200.00)

January 0.00 0.00 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 6

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions (cont.)
 

0.00 0.00 
 
 

0.00 16110.000 Postage/FedEx/Courier
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16120.000 Temporary Employees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16200.000  Wages & Benefits
01/28/15 1188 V City of McAllen 18,459.52 
01/28/15 1189 V City of McAllen 19,410.79 
01/28/15 1190 V City of McAllen 255.76 
01/28/15 1191 V City of McAllen 1,403.76 
01/28/15 1192 V City of McAllen 255.76 
01/28/15 1193 V City of McAllen 18,256.68 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (18,459.52)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (19,410.79)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (18,256.68)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (255.76)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,403.76)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (255.76)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 22,506.28 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 19,556.34 
January 42,062.62 42,062.62 

 
42,062.62 42,062.62 

 
 

0.00 16210.000 Insurance-E&O
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16220.000 Insurance- Surety
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16300.000 XXMeals & Entertainment
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16400.000 Advertising
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16500.000 Training
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16600.000 Travel
01/28/15 1185 V A Fast Delivery 182.00 
01/28/15 1186 V A Fast Delivery 154.25 
01/28/15 1187 V Bianca Islas 15.12 
01/28/15 1201 V Pilar Rodriguez 408.12 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 7

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

16600.000 Travel (cont.)
01/28/15 1202 V Rance G Sweeten 98.53 
01/28/15 1203 V Rance G Sweeten 996.34 
01/28/15 1204 V Rance G Sweeten 71.00 
01/28/15 1205 V Rance G Sweeten 17.40 
01/28/15 1206 V Rance G Sweeten 528.46 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (182.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (154.25)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (15.12)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (408.12)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (98.53)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (996.34)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (71.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (17.40)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (528.46)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 6.50 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 112.25 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 609.46 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 165.69 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 433.25 
January 1,327.15 1,327.15 

 
1,327.15 1,327.15 

 
 

0.00 16610.000 XXTravel- Out of Region/State
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 16620.000 Printing & Publications
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17000.000 XXWages
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17010.000 XXEmployee Benefits & Taxes
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17030.000 XXBank Service Charges
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17036.000 Premium Amortization
01/31/15 1.02 J To amortize 1 month's premium on bond (6,370.96)

January (6,370.96) (6,370.96)
 

(6,370.96) (6,370.96)
 
 

0.00 17037.000 Discount Accretion
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 8

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 17050.000 Accounting Fees
01/28/15 1207 V Salinas Allen & Schmitt 850.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (850.00)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 850.00 
January 850.00 850.00 

 
850.00 850.00 

 
 

0.00 17100.000 Legal 
01/28/15 163 V Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 1,842.40 
01/28/15 164 V Law Office of Daniel G Rios 750.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,842.40)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (750.00)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 1,120.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 780.00 
January 1,900.00 1,900.00 

 
1,900.00 1,900.00 

 
 

0.00 17110.000 XXPayroll administrative fee
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees
01/28/15 161 V Jerry Dale 5,485.72 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (5,485.72)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 2,475.00 
January 2,475.00 2,475.00 

 
2,475.00 2,475.00 

 
 

0.00 17140.000 Office Supplies
01/28/15 1198 V Office Depot 454.60 
01/28/15 1199 V Office Depot 396.92 
01/28/15 1200 V Office Depot 470.35 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (454.60)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (396.92)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (470.35)

January 0.00 0.00 
 

0.00 0.00 
 
 

0.00 17150.000 Rent - Office
01/28/15 160 V City of Pharr 1,000.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,000.00)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 1,000.00 
January 1,000.00 1,000.00 

 
1,000.00 1,000.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 9

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment
01/28/15 1194 V Dahill 905.35 
01/28/15 1195 V Dahill 666.28 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (905.35)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (666.28)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 905.35 
January 905.35 905.35 

 
905.35 905.35 

 
 

0.00 17160.000 Contractual Website Services
01/28/15 162 V Pena Designs 150.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (150.00)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 150.00 
January 150.00 150.00 

 
150.00 150.00 

 
 

0.00 17170.000 Repairs & Maintenance
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17190.000 Depreciation
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17210.000 XXUtilities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 17220.000 XXTelephone
01/28/15 1208 V Verizon Wireless 227.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (154.00)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 77.00 
January 150.00 150.00 

 
150.00 150.00 

 
 

0.00 17310.000 Miscellaneous
01/07/15 36.1  Reimbursement from Jerry Dale (637.47)
01/20/15 1183 V Plainscapital Bank 34.66 
01/20/15 1184 V Plainscapital Bank 2,316.61 
01/28/15 1209 V Wilmington Trust 2,000.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (34.66)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (2,316.61)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (2,000.00)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 296.15 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 2,484.98 
January 2,143.66 2,143.66 

 
2,143.66 2,143.66 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 10

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 17320.000 Interest Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 18000.000 XXConsulting & Engineering
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 18100.000 SH 365 Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 18200.000 IBTC Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 18500.000 Capital Outlay
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 19990.000 Transfers In - General Fund
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 19992.000 Transfers Out to Capital Projects Funds
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt
01/31/15 1.05 J To record transfer of VR fees to Wilmingto

debt service trust 337,805.76 
January 337,805.76 337,805.76 

 
337,805.76 337,805.76 

 
 

0.00 19994.000 Transfer out to VR fund
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21010.000 TexStar - Loop
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21020.000 FNB-Loop Project
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21030.000 Cash
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21040.000 Cash
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21100.000 Returned Checks
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 11

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 21120.000 Due from LRGVDC
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21140.000 Interfund Receivables
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21180.000 Loop Project
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21190.000 Land
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21200.000 Equipment
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21210.000 Furniture & Fixtures
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21220.000 Computer equipment/software
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 21230.000 Accumulated Depreciation
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 22120.000 FICA & WH Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 22130.000 FUTA Tax Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 22135.000 Interfund Payables
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 22140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 22145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 12

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 22146.000 Accrued Interest
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 22150.000 Note Payable - FNB
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 23000.000 Bank Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 24000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 25000.000 Local Contributions-Special
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 25010.000 Local Contributions
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 25020.000 Local Contribution Loan
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 25030.000 FNB Line of Credit
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 25040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 25050.000 Revenue 6
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 25060.000 Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26030.000 Prin Pmts - FNB
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26070.000 Administrative
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26100.000 Dues & Subscriptions
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26110.000 Postage & Delivery
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 13

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 26120.000 MPO Indirect Costs
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26210.000 Insurance-Health
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26220.000 Insurance & Bonding
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26300.000 Meals & Entertainment
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26400.000 Advertising
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26500.000 Training
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26600.000 Travel
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26610.000 Travel- Out of Region/State
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 26620.000 Printing & Publications
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27000.000 Wages
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27030.000 Bank Service Charges
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27050.000 Accounting Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27100.000 Legal & Professional
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27110.000 Loop Project
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 14

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 27120.000 Financial Consulting Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27130.000 Loan Advance Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27140.000 Office Supplies
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27150.000 Rental Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27170.000 Repairs & Maintenance
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27180.000 Permits & License
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27190.000 Depreciation
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27195.000 Amortization Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27210.000 Utilities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27220.000 Telephone
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27250.000 Payroll Taxes
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27260.000 Property Taxes
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27270.000 Penalty Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27310.000 Miscellaneous
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 27320.000 Interest Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 15

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 27360.000 Suspense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 28000.000 Consulting & Engineering
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 29990.000 Undistributed
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31010.000 TexStar - Vehicle Registration
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31020.000 Cash - Wilmington Trust Clearing
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31030.000 FNB-Vehicle Registration
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31040.000 Cash - TBill
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31100.000 Returned Checks
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31120.000 Due from LRGVDC
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31140.000 Interfund Receivables
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31180.000 Loop Project
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31190.000 Land
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31200.000 Equipment
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31210.000 Furniture & Fixtures
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 16

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 31220.000 Computer equipment/software
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 31230.000 Accumulated Depreciation
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 32120.000 FICA & WH Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 32130.000 FUTA Tax Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 32135.000 Interfund Payables
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 32140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 32145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 32146.000 Accrued Interest
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 32150.000 Note Payable - FNB
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 33000.000 Bank Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 34000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 35000.000 Local Contributions-Special
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 35010.000 Local Contributions
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 35020.000 Local Contribution Loan
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 35030.000 FNB Line of Credit
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 17

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 35050.000 Revenue 6
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 35060.000 Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36070.000 Administrative
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36100.000 Dues & Subscriptions
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36110.000 Postage & Delivery
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36120.000 MPO Indirect Costs
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36210.000 Insurance-Health
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36220.000 Insurance & Bonding
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36300.000 Meals & Entertainment
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36400.000 Advertising
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36500.000 Training
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36600.000 Travel
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 36610.000 Travel- Out of Region/State
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 18

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 36620.000 Printing & Publications
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37000.000 Wages
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37030.000 Bank Service Charges
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37050.000 Accounting Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37100.000 Legal & Professional
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37110.000 Loop Project
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37120.000 Financial Consulting Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37130.000 Loan Advance Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37140.000 Office Supplies
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37150.000 Rental Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37170.000 Repairs & Maintenance
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37180.000 Permits & License
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37190.000 Depreciation
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37210.000 Utilities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37220.000 Telephone
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 19

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 37250.000 Payroll Taxes
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37260.000 Property Taxes
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37270.000 Penalty Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37310.000 Miscellaneous
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37320.000 Interest Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 37360.000 Suspense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 38000.000 Consulting & Engineering
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 39990.000 Transfers In - VR
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 39992.000 Transfers Out - VR
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 41000.000 Consolidated Cash  - Debt
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 41040.000 FNB- Debt Service Account
0.00 0.00 

 
 

324,871.93 41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust
01/31/15 1.05 J To record transfer of VR fees to Wilmingto

debt service trust 337,806.30 
January 337,806.30 662,678.23 

 
337,806.30 662,678.23 

 
 

0.00 41140.000 Due From (To)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 42135.000 Due To (From)
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 20

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 42145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(240,913.54)42146.000 Accrued Interest pay-2013 Debt Service
01/31/15 1.01 J To accrue interest on VR 2013 Bond (240,913.54)

January (240,913.54) (481,827.08)
 

(240,913.54) (481,827.08)
 
 

0.00 43000.000 XXBank Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(2,070,777.17)44000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (2,070,777.17)

 
 

0.00 45060.000 Interest Income
01/31/15 1.05 J To record transfer of VR fees to Wilmingto

debt service trust (0.54)
January (0.54) (0.54)

 
(0.54) (0.54)

 
 

0.00 46020.000 Capitalized Transfers
01/31/15 1.07 J To capitalize costs for January (240,913.54)

January (240,913.54) (240,913.54)
 

(240,913.54) (240,913.54)
 
 

0.00 46030.000 Prin Pmts - FNB
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 46031.000 Prin Pmts - VRF 13 Bond
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 46032.000 Prin Pmts - TxDOT Bond
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 46033.000 Prin Pmts - SIB Bond
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 46034.000 Prin Pmts. - TIFA Bond
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 46035.000 Prin Pmts - Hidalgo County Note
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47030.000 Interest Expense - FNB
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 21

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 47031.000 Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond
01/31/15 1.01 J To accrue interest on VR 2013 Bond 240,913.54 

January 240,913.54 240,913.54 
 

240,913.54 240,913.54 
 
 

0.00 47032.000 Interest Expense - TxDOT Bond
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47033.000 Interest Expense - SIB Bond
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47034.000 Interest Expense - TIFA Bond
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47035.000 Interest Expense - Hidalgo Co Note
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47036.000 Premium Amortization
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47037.000 Discount Accretion
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47270.000 Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 47320.000 Interest Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 49990.000 Transfers In -To Debt Service Fund
01/31/15 1.05 J To record transfer of VR fees to Wilmingto

debt service trust (337,805.76)
January (337,805.76) (337,805.76)

 
(337,805.76) (337,805.76)

 
 

0.00 49992.000 Transfers Out of Debt Service Fund
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 51000.000 Consoldiated Cash - CP-VRFs
0.00 0.00 

 
 

3,200,155.18 51020.000 TexSTAR - VRFs
01/30/15 36.1  Interest paid to TexStar Veh Registration 147.42 

January 147.42 3,200,302.60 
 

147.42 3,200,302.60 
 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 22

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 51100.000 Certificates of Deposit -VRFs
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 51110.000 CD Spread Program - VRFs
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 51111.000 Government Securities-VRFs
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 51120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 51130.000 Accrued Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 51140.000 Due From (To)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 52120.000 Accounts Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 52130.000 Retainage Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 52135.000 Due To (From)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 52145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 52146.000 Accrued Interest Expense
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(3,200,155.18)54000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (3,200,155.18)

 
 

0.00 55060.000 Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 55061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
01/30/15 36.1  Interest paid to TexStar Veh Registration (147.42)

January (147.42) (147.42)
 

(147.42) (147.42)
 
 

0.00 55062.000 Interest Income - CD's



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 23

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

55062.000 Interest Income - CD's (cont.)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 55063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 55064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 56020.000 Capitalized Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58100.000 SH 365 - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58101.000 SH 365 - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58103.000 SH 365 - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58104.000 SH 365 - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58200.000 IBTC - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58201.000 IBTC - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58202.000 IBTC -  Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58203.000 IBTC - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58204.000 IBTC - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58300.000 I 68 Proj - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 24

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 58301.000 I 68 Proj - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58302.000 I 68 Proj - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58303.000 I 68 Proj - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 58304.000 I 68 Proj. - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 59990.000 Transfers In - To Cap Proj - VRF's
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 59992.000 Transfers Out of Cap Proj - VRF's
0.00 0.00 

 
 

105,000.00 61000.000 Consolidated Cash - CP Cities
0.00 105,000.00 

 
 

0.00 61020.000 TexSTAR - Cities 
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 61100.000 Certificates of Deposit - Cities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 61110.000 CD Spread Program
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 61111.000 Government Securities - Cities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 61120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 61130.000 Accrued Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 61140.000 Due From (To)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 62120.000 Accounts Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 25

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 62130.000 Retainage Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 62135.000 Due To (From)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 62145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(105,000.00)64000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (105,000.00)

 
 

0.00 65000.000  Contributions - Cities 
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 65030.000 Loan Proceeds
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 65060.000 Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 65061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 65062.000 Interest Income - CD's
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 65063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 65064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 66020.000 Capitalized Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68100.000 SH 365 - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68101.000 SH 365 - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 26

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 68103.000 SH 365 - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68104.000 SH 365 - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68200.000 IBTC - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68201.000 IBTC - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68202.000 IBTC - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68203.000 IBTC - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68204.000 IBTC - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68300.000 I 68 Proj - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68301.000 I 68 Proj - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68302.000 I 68 Proj - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68303.000 I 68 Proj - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 68304.000 I 68 Proj - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 69990.000 Transfers In -To Cap Proj - Cities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 69992.000 Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Cities
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 71000.000 Consolidated Cash - CP Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 27

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 71020.000 TexSTAR - Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 71100.000 Certificates of Deposit - Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 71110.000 CD Spread Program-Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 71111.000 Government Securities - Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 71120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 71130.000 Accrued Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 71140.000 Due From (To)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 72120.000 Accounts Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 72130.000 Retainage Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 72135.000 Due To (From)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 72145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 74000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 75010.000 Grants - State
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 75020.000 Grants - Category 10
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 75030.000 Loan Proceeds
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 28

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 75060.000 Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 75061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 75062.000 Interest Income - CD's
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 75063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 75064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 76020.000 Capitalized Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78100.000 SH 365 - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78101.000 SH 365 - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78103.000 SH 365 - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78104.000 SH 365 - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78200.000 IBTC - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78201.000 IBTC - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78202.000 IBTC - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78203.000 IBTC - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 29

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 78204.000 IBTC - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78300.000 I 68 Project - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78301.000 I 68 Proj - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78302.000 I 68 Proj - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78303.000 I 68 Proj - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 78304.000 I-68 Proj - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 79990.000 Transfers In - To Cap Proj - Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 79992.000 Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Grants
0.00 0.00 

 
 

100.00 81000.000 Plains -VRF Bond Construction
0.00 100.00 

 
 

0.00 81001.000 Consolidated Cash - Bond Construction Fu
0.00 0.00 

 
 

28,235,569.56 81020.000 Wilmington - Bond Construction Fund 201
01/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (257,633.87)
01/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (356,443.64)
01/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (1,600,517.90)
01/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (23,125.65)

January (2,237,721.06) 25,997,848.50 
 

(2,237,721.06) 25,997,848.50 
 
 

0.00 81100.000 Certificates of Deposit - Bond Const Fund
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 81110.000 CD Spread Program-Bond Construction F
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 81111.000 Government Securities - Bond Constructio
0.00 0.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 30

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 81120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 81130.000 Accrued Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 81140.000 Due From (To)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 81170.000 Construction in Progress - Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(1,540,876.32)82120.000 Accounts Payable
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses 1,498,374.46 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 (4,064,581.96)
January (2,566,207.50) (4,107,083.82)

 
(2,566,207.50) (4,107,083.82)

 
 

0.00 82130.000 Retainage Payable
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 82135.000 Due To (From)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 82141.000 Bonds Payable - Current Portion
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 82142.000 Bonds Payable - Long Term Portion
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 82143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 82144.000 Unamortized Discount on Bonds
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 82145.000 Accrued Expenses
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 83000.000 XXBank Transfers
0.00 0.00 

 
 

(52,038,853.24)84000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (52,038,853.24)

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 31

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

0.00 85031.000 Bond Proceeds - VRF 13
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85032.000 Bond Proceeds -TxDOT 2015 (SH365)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85033.000 Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 2015  (IBTC)
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85034.000 Bond Proceeds - 2015 Toll Revenue
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85060.000 Interest Income
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85062.000 Interest Income - CD's
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 85064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 86020.000 Capitalized Transfers
01/31/15 1.07 J To capitalize costs for January (4,803,928.56)

January (4,803,928.56) (4,803,928.56)
 

(4,803,928.56) (4,803,928.56)
 
 

0.00 86220.000 Insurance Expense - Surety
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 87036.000 Premium Amortization
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 87037.000 Discount Accretion
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 87100.000 Legal & Professional
01/28/15 313 V Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 7,017.50 
01/28/15 314 V Law Office of Daniel G Rios 2,400.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (7,017.50)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (2,400.00)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 32

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

87100.000 Legal & Professional (cont.)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 4,795.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 3,150.00 
January 7,945.00 7,945.00 

 
7,945.00 7,945.00 

 
 

0.00 87135.000 Bond Issuance Costs
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 87270.000 Fees
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 88000.000 Consulting & Engineering
01/28/15 315 V Dannenbaum 467,057.70 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (467,057.70)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 152,864.68 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 35,353.00 
January 188,217.68 188,217.68 

 
188,217.68 188,217.68 

 
 

0.00 88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental
01/28/15 311 V Atkins- IBTC 22,048.36 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (22,048.36)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 14,031.00 
January 14,031.00 14,031.00 

 
14,031.00 14,031.00 

 
 

0.00 88101.000 SH 365 - Design
01/28/15 304 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 121,158.89 
01/28/15 305 V TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. 18,195.56 
01/28/15 306 V TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. 131,401.61 
01/28/15 340 V DLS 23,125.65 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (23,125.65)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (121,158.89)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (18,195.56)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (131,401.61)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 500.00 
January 500.00 500.00 

 
500.00 500.00 

 
 

0.00 88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition
01/28/15 316 V HLH Appraisal Services 6,175.00 
01/28/15 319 V Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC 35,000.00 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (6,175.00)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 33

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition (cont.)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (35,000.00)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 2,249.57 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 1,590.83 
January 3,840.40 3,840.40 

 
3,840.40 3,840.40 

 
 

0.00 88103.000 SH 365 - ROW
01/28/15 337 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 23,622.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 400.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 1,960,238.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 280,050.00 
January 2,264,310.00 2,264,310.00 

 
2,264,310.00 2,264,310.00 

 
 

0.00 88104.000 SH 365 - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 88200.000 IBTC - Environmental
01/28/15 312 V Atkins- IBTC 45,268.83 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (45,268.83)

January 0.00 0.00 
 

0.00 0.00 
 
 

0.00 88201.000 IBTC - Design
01/28/15 303 V L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc 136,474.98 
01/28/15 307 V Halff 193,846.47 
01/28/15 308 V Halff 13,000.00 
01/28/15 309 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 41,795.15 
01/28/15 310 V Raba Kistner Consultants 25,775.91 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (136,474.98)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (193,846.47)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (13,000.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (41,795.15)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (25,775.91)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 46,355.51 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 17,053.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 29,733.11 
January 93,141.62 93,141.62 

 
93,141.62 93,141.62 

 
 

0.00 88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition
01/28/15 317 V HLH Appraisal Services 6,650.00 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 34

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition (cont.)
01/28/15 318 V Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC 7,500.00 
01/28/15 320 V Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC 1,250.00 
01/28/15 321 V Sendero Acquisitions, LP 113,220.00 
01/28/15 322 V Sendero Acquisitions, LP 64,375.00 
01/28/15 323 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,225.50 
01/28/15 324 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,003.82 
01/28/15 325 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,495.29 
01/28/15 326 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 916.47 
01/28/15 327 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 959.55 
01/28/15 328 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 937.47 
01/28/15 329 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 937.47 
01/28/15 330 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 950.20 
01/28/15 331 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,799.83 
01/28/15 332 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,869.88 
01/28/15 333 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,867.62 
01/28/15 334 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,674.75 
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (6,650.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (7,500.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,250.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (113,220.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (64,375.00)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,225.50)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,003.82)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,495.29)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (916.47)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (959.55)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (937.47)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (937.47)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (950.20)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,799.83)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,869.88)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,867.62)
01/31/15 1.03 J To reverse December's accrued expenses (1,674.75)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 10,925.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 425.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 2,500.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 2,500.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 84,090.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 1,318.76 
January 101,758.76 101,758.76 

 
101,758.76 101,758.76 

 
 

0.00 88203.000 IBTC - ROW
01/28/15 335 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 254,847.00 
01/28/15 336 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 452,830.00 
01/28/15 338 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 1,900.00 
01/28/15 339 V Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County 6,147.60 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 4,590.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 20,262.00 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 35

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88203.000 IBTC - ROW (cont.)
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 17,588.30 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 527,487.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 247,998.00 
01/31/15 1.04 J To accrue January's expenses paid in

February 2015 596,534.20 
January 2,130,184.10 2,130,184.10 

 
2,130,184.10 2,130,184.10 

 
 

0.00 88204.000 IBTC - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 88300.000 I 68 Proj - Environmental
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 88301.000 I 68 Proj - Design
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 88302.000 I 68 Proj - Acquisition
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 88303.000 I 68 Proj - ROW
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 88304.000 I 68 Proj - Construction
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 89990.000 Transfers In - 2013 VRF from General
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 89992.000 Transfers Out of 2013 VRF Bond Const Fu
0.00 0.00 

 
 

2,495,081.40 91000.000 Consolidated Cash
01/07/15 36  AC-Promites Softwar 351.00 
01/07/15 36.1  Reimbursement from Jerry Dale 637.47 
01/14/15 36.2  AC-Promiles Softwar 504.00 
01/20/15 1  Cash Disbursements (2,351.27)
01/20/15 1  Cash Disbursements (227.00)
01/20/15 36.5  Wire in for VR fees 79,864.24 
01/21/15 36.3  AC-Promiles Softwar 828.00 
01/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (3,742.40)
01/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (5,485.72)
01/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (68,691.99)
01/28/15 36.4  AC-Promiles Softwar 927.00 
01/29/15 1  Cash Disbursements (2,373.32)

January 240.01 2,495,321.41 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/31/15 - 01/31/15
 General Ledger Transactions -January 2015 Page 36

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

91000.000 Consolidated Cash (cont.)
 

240.01 2,495,321.41 
 
 

(2,495,081.40)91010.000 Consolidated Cash - Contra
01/20/15 2.0  To allocate general fund disbursements

from consolidated cash 2,351.27 
01/20/15 2.4  To allocate general fund disbursements

from consolidated cash 78,147.11 
01/29/15 2.1  To allocate general fund disbursements fron

consolidated Cash 2,373.32 
01/30/15 2.3  To allocate gen funds deposits to

consolidated Cash (83,111.71)
January (240.01) (2,495,321.41)

 
(240.01) (2,495,321.41)

 
 

0.00 94000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 99990.000 Transfers In to Consolidated Cash
0.00 0.00 

 
 

0.00 99992.000 Transfers Out of Consolidated Cash
0.00 0.00 

 
0.00 0.00 

 
 
Range of Periods Specified:

Total Profit/(Loss) 356,168.88 
 

Number of Transactions 235
The General Ledger is in balance 0.00 

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/01/15-01/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORTJAN 2015 Page 1

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

A Fast Delivery
01/28/15 1185 16600.000 182.00 182.00
01/28/15 1186 16600.000 154.25 154.25 336.25

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total455.00 336.25

 
 

ARC ARC
01/29/15 165 11220.000 2,373.32 2,373.32 2,373.32

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,373.32 2,373.32

 
 

Atkins- IBTC
01/28/15 311 88100.000 22,048.36 22,048.36
01/28/15 312 88200.000 45,268.83 45,268.83 67,317.19

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total123,850.05 67,317.19

 
 

Bianca Islas
01/28/15 1187 16600.000 15.12 15.12 15.12

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total15.12 15.12

 
 

Bracewell G Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP
01/28/15 163 17100.000 1,842.40 1,842.40
01/28/15 313 87100.000 7,017.50 7,017.50 8,859.90

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total14,774.90 8,859.90

 
 

City of McAllen
01/28/15 1188 16200.000 18,459.52 18,459.52
01/28/15 1189 16200.000 19,410.79 19,410.79
01/28/15 1190 16200.000 255.76 255.76
01/28/15 1191 16200.000 1,403.76 1,403.76
01/28/15 1192 16200.000 255.76 255.76
01/28/15 1193 16200.000 18,256.68 18,256.68 58,042.27

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total100,104.89 58,042.27

 
 

City of Pharr
01/28/15 160 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,000.00 1,000.00

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/01/15-01/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORTJAN 2015 Page 2

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Dahill

01/28/15 1194 17151.000 905.35 905.35
01/28/15 1195 17151.000 666.28 666.28 1,571.63

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,476.98 1,571.63

 
 

Dannenbaum
01/28/15 315 88000.000 467,057.70 467,057.70 467,057.70

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total585,822.38 467,057.70

 
 

DLS
01/28/15 340 88101.000 23,125.65 23,125.65 23,125.65

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total23,125.65 23,125.65

 
 

Halff Halff
01/28/15 307 88201.000 193,846.47 193,846.47
01/28/15 308 88201.000 13,000.00 13,000.00 206,846.47

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total206,846.47 206,846.47

 
 

HLH Apprais HLH Appraisal Services
01/28/15 316 88102.000 6,175.00 6,175.00
01/28/15 317 88202.000 6,650.00 6,650.00 12,825.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total23,750.00 12,825.00

 
 

IBTTA
01/28/15 1196 16100.000 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,200.00 2,200.00

 
 

IRWA IRWA
01/28/15 1197 16100.000 235.00 235.00 235.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total235.00 235.00

 
 

Jerry Dale
01/28/15 161 17120.000 5,485.72 5,485.72 5,485.72

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total5,485.72 5,485.72

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/01/15-01/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORTJAN 2015 Page 3

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc
01/28/15 303 88201.000 136,474.98 136,474.98 136,474.98

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total182,830.49 136,474.98

 
 

Law Office of Daniel G Rios
01/28/15 164 17100.000 750.00 750.00
01/28/15 314 87100.000 2,400.00 2,400.00 3,150.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total7,080.00 3,150.00

 
 

Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC
01/28/15 318 88202.000 7,500.00 7,500.00
01/28/15 319 88102.000 35,000.00 35,000.00
01/28/15 320 88202.000 1,250.00 1,250.00 43,750.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total91,250.00 43,750.00

 
 

Office Depot
01/28/15 1198 17140.000 454.60 454.60
01/28/15 1199 17140.000 396.92 396.92
01/28/15 1200 17140.000 470.35 470.35 1,321.87

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,321.87 1,321.87

 
 

Pena Designs
01/28/15 162 17160.000 150.00 150.00 150.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total300.00 150.00

 
 

Pilar Rodriguez
01/28/15 1201 16600.000 408.12 408.12 408.12

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,017.58 408.12

 
 

PlainsTampa Plainscapital Bank
01/20/15 1183 17310.000 34.66 34.66
01/20/15 1184 17310.000 2,316.61 2,316.61 2,351.27

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total5,132.40 2,351.27

 
 

RabaKistner Raba Kistner Consultants
01/28/15 310 88201.000 25,775.91 25,775.91 25,775.91



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/01/15-01/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORTJAN 2015 Page 4

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total55,509.02 25,775.91

 
 

Rance G Sweeten
01/28/15 1202 16600.000 98.53 98.53
01/28/15 1203 16600.000 996.34 996.34
01/28/15 1204 16600.000 71.00 71.00
01/28/15 1205 16600.000 17.40 17.40
01/28/15 1206 16600.000 528.46 528.46 1,711.73

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,144.98 1,711.73

 
 

S&B Infrastructure, LTD
01/28/15 304 88101.000 121,158.89 121,158.89
01/28/15 309 88201.000 41,795.15 41,795.15 162,954.04

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total162,954.04 162,954.04

 
 

Salinas Allen & Schmitt
01/28/15 1207 17050.000 850.00 850.00 850.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,700.00 850.00

 
 

Sendero Acq Sendero Acquisitions, LP
01/28/15 321 88202.000 113,220.00 113,220.00
01/28/15 322 88202.000 64,375.00 64,375.00 177,595.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total261,685.00 177,595.00

 
 

Sierra Titla of Hidalgo County
01/28/15 323 88202.000 1,225.50 1,225.50
01/28/15 324 88202.000 1,003.82 1,003.82
01/28/15 325 88202.000 1,495.29 1,495.29
01/28/15 326 88202.000 916.47 916.47
01/28/15 327 88202.000 959.55 959.55
01/28/15 328 88202.000 937.47 937.47
01/28/15 329 88202.000 937.47 937.47
01/28/15 330 88202.000 950.20 950.20
01/28/15 331 88202.000 1,799.83 1,799.83
01/28/15 332 88202.000 1,869.88 1,869.88
01/28/15 333 88202.000 1,867.62 1,867.62
01/28/15 334 88202.000 1,674.75 1,674.75
01/28/15 335 88203.000 254,847.00 254,847.00
01/28/15 336 88203.000 452,830.00 452,830.00
01/28/15 337 88103.000 23,622.00 23,622.00
01/28/15 338 88203.000 1,900.00 1,900.00
01/28/15 339 88203.000 6,147.60 6,147.60 754,984.45

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total4,415,291.11 754,984.45

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST01/01/15-01/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORTJAN 2015 Page 5

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
01/28/15 305 88101.000 18,195.56 18,195.56
01/28/15 306 88101.000 131,401.61 131,401.61 149,597.17

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total149,597.17 149,597.17

 
 

Verizon Wireless
01/28/15 1208 17220.000 227.00 227.00 227.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total227.00 227.00

 
 

Wilmington Trust
01/28/15 1209 17310.000 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,000.00 2,000.00

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3A 



 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                  3A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         2/18/15                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      2/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-06 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO  

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH  
RABA KISTNER FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT DESIGN FOR THE BSIF CONNECTOR ROAD 
AS PART OF THE US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS PROJECT.    

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service  

Agreement with Raba Kistner for a concrete pavement design for the BSIF Connector Road in  
the amount of $6,785.26.           

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:        X   Yes           No          N/A   Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 

Approved Work Authorization 1        $520,433.54  
Proposed Supp 2 to Work Authorization Number 1  $    6,485.26 
         $526,918.80 

 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015-06 - Approval of Supplemental  

Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with  
Raba Kistner for for a concrete pavement design for the BSIF Connector Road as part of  
the US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project in the amount of $6,485.26.    
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 18, 2015 

Re: Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to 
Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services 

Background 
At the October 16, 2013 regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of 
Directors approved the use and members of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.   
 
On November 20, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors short listed L&G Laboratories, Raba Kistner and Terracon 
for Geotechnical Engineering Services. On December 13, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors interviewed firms, 
selected Raba Kistner and L&G Laboratories and authorized staff to negotiate professional service agreements with 
both firms. 
 
On July 23, 2014, the HCRMA Board of Director awarded a professional service agreement to Raba Kistner and 
approved Work Authorization Number 1 in the amount of $520,433.54 to provide geotechnical engineering services 
for the IBTC Project. 
 
On November 20, 2014, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 1 at no-cost to revise the work schedule for IBTC due to rain delays. 
 
Goal 
In order to complete the final PS&E for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project, a concrete pavement design 
is required for the BSIF Connector Road, which is part of this project. The design will take into consideration the 
overweight truck traffic that will be utilizing the connector road to enter onto US 281 or SH 365. 
 
Staff has negotiated a cost of $6,485.26 for Raba Kistner to perform this work. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not approve Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 or 
defer action to a future agenda. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2015-06– Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work 
Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreements with Raba Kistner for a concrete pavement 
design for the BSIF Connector Road as part of the US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project is 
recommended in the amount of $6,485.26.  
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015 – 06 
 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 TO PROFESSIOAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH RABA KISTNER FOR A CONCRETE 
PAVEMENT DESIGN FOR THE BSIF CONNECTOR ROAD AS PART 

OF THE US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS PROJECT 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25TH day of February, 2015, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical 

Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services and recommends that Board of Directors interview Raba Kistner, 
L&G Laboratory and Terracon; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Board of Directors the Board of Directors 

formally interviewed all the short listed firms for Engineering and Geotechnical Services 
for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, determine a final ranking and 
authorize HCRMA Staff to negotiate with the top ranked firm of Raba Kistner and L&G 
Laboratory for Geotechnical Engineering Services; and 

 
 



WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved a Professional Service 
Agreements with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (IBTC); and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 

Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services for the IBTC Project in the amount of $520,433.54; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental 

Number 1 to Work Authorization Number to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Raba Kistner for a no-cost work schedule modification for Geotechnical Engineering 
Services for the IBTC Project due to rain delays; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 

Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Raba Kistner for a concrete pavement design for the BSIF Connector 
Road as part of the US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project in the amount of 
$6,485.26; 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 2 to Work 
Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreements with Raba Kistner for 
Geotechnical Engineering Services for the BSIF Connector Road, hereto attached as 
Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental 
Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services.  
 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
February, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
 

Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1  
to  

Professional Service Agreement  
with 

Raba Kistner  
for 

Geotechnical Engineering Services 
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 
 

 



Contract 

 

Hidalgo County  

Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 

 

 

Engineering / Design Services      

Geo-Technical / Segment 0010 IBTC 

Geotechnical Borings and 

Investigations for: Bridge, Pavement, 

and Embankments 

 

 

SWA No. 2 to WA No. 1 

January 20, 2015 

Raba Kistner, Inc. 



SWA No. 2 to WA No.  1 to 

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Raba Kistner Consultants for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D-2 – Page 1 

 

ATTACHMENT D-2 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION  NO. _2__ 

TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __1__ 

AGREEMENT FOR  SURVEYING SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 

“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the 

“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and 

Bain Medina Bain, Inc. (the Surveyor). 

  

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __1__ are hereby amended as follows: 
 

 

 

Exhibit C 

Work Schedule is amended to modify dates for Work Authorization No. 1 as noted within the attached Exhibit 

C at the close of business on March 31, 2015. 
 

 

 

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties 

hereto.  All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __1__ not hereby amended are to remain in 

full force and effect.  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 

and acknowledged below. 

 

 

       THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     

______________________________   ______________________________ 

       (Signature)       (Signature) 

              Chris L. Shultz                                                                                       . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 

                President                       .                                                                     . 

        (Title)           (Title) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

        (Date)           (Date) 

 

 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 

Exhibit C Work Schedule 

Exhibit D Fee Schedule Budget 



EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE 

 

SWA No. 2 to WA No. 1 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for Raba Kistner Consultants for IBTC Geo-Technical / Segment 

0010 IBTC Geotechnical Borings and Investigations for: Bridge, Pavement, and Embankments 
Exhibit C – Page 1 

 

 



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 173 days Fri 8/1/14 Tue 3/31/15

2 FC 110 - Schematic Modifications

3 FC 110 - Geo-technical / Soil Testing 173 days Fri 8/1/14 Tue 3/31/15

4 Locate Borings in Field 19 days Fri 8/1/14 Wed 8/27/14

5 Drill Test Borings 71 days Fri 8/8/14 Fri 11/14/14

6 Laboratory Testing 83 days Fri 8/15/14 Tue 12/9/14

7 Draft Wincore Logs 81 days Fri 8/22/14 Fri 12/12/14

8 Preperation of Final Report 53 days Mon 10/6/14 Wed 12/17/14

9 Issue Final Report 75 days Wed 12/17/14 Tue 3/31/15

10 FC 150 - Field Surveys

11 PROJECT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

12 FC 163 - General

13 FC 163 - Traffic Control Plan

14 FC 160 - Roadway Design Controls

15 FC 160 - Roadway Design

16 FC 170 - Bridge Design

17 FC 161 - Levee Design

18 FC 163 - Retaining Wall Design

19 FC 163 - Roadway Cross Sections

20 FC 162 - Traffic Signals

21 FC 162 - Signing and Pavement Markings

22 FC 162 - Illumination

23 FC 163 - SW3P / EPIC Sheets

24 FC 163 - Misc (Landscape, etc.)

25 PROJ. MGMT. & QUALITY CONTROL

26 FC 145 - Project Management

27 30% Plan Review (HCRMA)

28 60% Plan Review (HCRMA & TxDOT)

29 90% Plan Review (HCRMA & TxDOT)

30 Final Mylar Set (100%) revisions & submittal

4 Weeks

14 Weeks

17 Weeks

16 Weeks

11 Weeks

1 Day

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 1st Quarter

                        Adv. Proj. Development                         P.S. & E. Development                                Project Management            HCRMA/ TxDOT Review

IBTC GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING STUDY
Exhibit C - Work Schedule

SWA No. 2 to WA No. 1

02 Exhibit C - Work Schedule 2014-10-14  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3B 



 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                  3B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         2/18/15                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      2/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-07 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH RABA KISTNER TO INCREASE THE   
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK    
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1          

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to 

increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization  
Number 1 in the amount of $6,485.26 for a revised maximum payable amount of $526,918.80.  

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:        X   Yes           No          N/A   Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 

Approved Work Authorization 1       $520,433.54  
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 $    6,485.26 
Supplemental Number 1 to PSA    $526,918.80 

 
2. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015-07 - Approval of Supplemental  

Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to increase the  
maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 in 
the amount of $6,485.26 for a revised maximum payable amount of $526,918.80.   
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 18, 2015 

Re: Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services 

Background 
At the October 16, 2013 regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of 
Directors approved the use and members of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.   
 
On November 20, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors short listed L&G Laboratories, Raba Kistner and Terracon 
for Geotechnical Engineering Services. On December 13, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors interviewed firms, 
selected Raba Kistner and L&G Laboratories and authorized staff to negotiate professional service agreements with 
both firms. 
 
On July 23, 2014, the HCRMA Board of Director awarded a professional service agreement to Raba Kistner and 
approved Work Authorization Number 1 in the amount of $520,433.54 to provide geotechnical engineering services 
for the IBTC Project. 
 
On November 20, 2014, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 1 at no-cost to revise the work schedule for IBTC due to rain delays. 
 
Goal 
In order to complete the final PS&E for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project, a concrete pavement design 
is required for the BSIF Connector Road, which is part of this project. The design will take into consideration the 
overweight truck traffic that will be utilizing the connector road to enter onto US 281 or SH 365. 
 
Staff has negotiated a cost of $6,485.26 for Raba Kistner to perform this work. If approved, the maximum payable 
amount for the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner will be required to be increased to by $6,785.26 
for a revised maximum payable amount of $526,918.80. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not approve Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2015-07– Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to the 
Professional Service Agreements with Raba Kistner to increase the maximum payable amount for 
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 is recommended in the amount of $6,485.26 for a 
revised maximum payable amount of $526,918.80.  
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015 – 07 
 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO THE 
PROFESSIOAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RABA KISTNER TO 

INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 

NUMBER 1 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25TH day of February, 2015, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical 

Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services and recommends that Board of Directors interview Raba Kistner, 
L&G Laboratory and Terracon; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Board of Directors the Board of Directors 

formally interviewed all the short listed firms for Engineering and Geotechnical Services 
for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, determine a final ranking and 
authorize HCRMA Staff to negotiate with the top ranked firm of Raba Kistner and L&G 
Laboratory for Geotechnical Engineering Services; and 

 



WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved a Professional Service 
Agreements with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (IBTC); and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 

Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services for the IBTC Project in the amount of $520,433.54; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental 

Number 1 to Work Authorization Number to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Raba Kistner for a no-cost work schedule modification for Geotechnical Engineering 
Services for the IBTC Project due to rain delays; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 25, 2015, the Authority approved Supplemental 

Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Raba Kistner for a concrete pavement design for the BSIF Connector Road as part of the 
US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project in the amount of $6,485.26; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 

Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work 
Authorization Number 1 in the amount of $6,485.06 for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $526,918.80; 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreements with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services for the 
BSIF Connector Road, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental 
Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services.  
 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
February, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
 

Supplemental Number 1  
to  

Professional Service Agreement  
with 

Raba Kistner  
for 

Geotechnical Engineering Services 
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 
 

 



Contract 

 

Hidalgo County  

Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 

 

 

Engineering / Design Services      

Geo-Technical / Segment 0010 IBTC 

Geotechnical Borings and 

Investigations for: Bridge, Pavement, 

and Embankments 

 

 

SA No. 2 to Main Contract 

January 20, 2015 

Raba Kistner, Inc. 



HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for Raba Kistner Consultants for IBTC Geo-Technical / 

Segment 0010 IBTC Geotechnical Borings and Investigations for: Bridge, Pavement, and Embankments 

Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to Professional Services  

 Page 1 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO.  2 

 

  



HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for Raba Kistner Consultants for IBTC Geo-Technical / 

Segment 0010 IBTC Geotechnical Borings and Investigations for: Bridge, Pavement, and Embankments 

Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to Professional Services  

 Page 2 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _ 2 _ 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES 
 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 1 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 

conditions of “Article III Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental 

Agreements of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter 

identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

(Authority), and Raba Kistner Inc. (the Engineer). 
  
The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 

 

 

Article II Agreement Period 

Article II Agreement Period shall be amended to modify the termination date to terminate at the close of 

business on March 31, 2015 in line with the Projected Strategic Plan/Development Schedule for IBTC Project. 

 

Article III Compensation 

Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from 

$520,433.54 to $526,918.80 for a total increase of $6,485.26 due to additional scope and effort outlined in SWA 

No. 3 to WA No. 1 for BSIF Pavement Design as shown in Supplemental Work authorization Number 2 to 

Work Authorization No. 1. 

 

 

This Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution 

of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full 

force and effect. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 

accepted and acknowledged below. 

 

 

 

      THE ENGINEER          THE AUTHORITY  
 

 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

 (Signature)      (Signature) 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

 (Printed Name)     (Printed Name) 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

 (Title)       (Title) 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

 (Date)       (Date) 


	Notice and Agenda
	Item 1A - Report onf Program Manager for SH365 and IBTC
	Item 2A - Minutes for Regular Meeting held January 27, 2015 & Special Board Meeting held February 5, 2015
	Item 2B - Approval of Project & Expense Report from January 15, 2015 through February 9, 2015
	Item 2C - Approval of the Financial Report for January 2015
	Item 3A - Resolution 2015-06 - Approval of Supplemental No.2 to Work Authorization No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for Concrete Pavement
	Item 3B - Resolution 2015-07 - Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to Increase Maximum Payable



